
REGULAR CITY COUNCIL MEETING       NEXT RES 5928 
TUESDAY – FEBRUARY 16, 2016 – 6:00 PM       NEXT ORD 645 
EVANSDALE CITY HALL 

 
AGENDA 

 
1. Call to order  

 
2. Pledge of Allegiance 

 
3. Roll call 

 
4. Approval of the February 16, 2016 agenda 

 
5. Mayors Presentation of the Bunger Middle School Students of the Month – December 2015: Mya Hart, 

Cadin Herrmann, Desyre Martinez, Douglass Mwekto, Jonathon Wolff, Jenna O’Donnell, and Charles 
Stocks. January 2016:  Kornell Epps, Emma Norton, Julissa Rivas, Nasar Akhtar, Shanea Voshell, and 
Chylea Brown 

 
6. Approval of the Consent Agenda – All items listed under the consent agenda will be enacted by one 

motion.  There will be no separate discussion of these items unless a request is made prior to the time 
Council votes on the motion 

 
a. Approval of February 2, 2016 regular meeting minutes 

 
b. Resolution 5923 authorizing payment of bills and transfers 

 
c. Liquor License Renewal: 

a. Lofty’s Lounge, Inc. - Expires 03-27-2017 
b. The Other Place III - Expires 03-08-2017 

 

d. Accept and place on file the minutes and reports from the following Departments, Boards, 

and Commissions (n/a = not available):  Ambulance (Jan), Building Inspection Report (Jan), 

Clerk/Treasurer Report (Dec), Parks & Rec Dept. (Jan), Police Dept. (Jan), Library 

(Dec/Jan), Water Works (Jan), Evansdale Municipal Housing (Jan), and Planning & Zoning 

(Jan), and Hardship and Grievance (July) 
 

7. Request from Ray Harvey of Black Hawk County Street Machines to block off two blocks of Lafayette 
Road on May 1, 2016 7:00 a.m. to 5:00 p.m. (Mr. Harvey will attend the meeting to answer questions) 

 
8. Presentation from Dan Connell – Mid-Iowa Solid Waste Equipment Co., Inc. 
 
9. Request from Public Works Director to proceed with the purchase of Combination Jet Truck  
 
10. Rescind Resolution 5921 28E agreement with the City of Elk Run Heights regarding Police Officer 

services 
 
11. Resolution 5924 approving 28E agreement with the City of Elk Run Heights regarding Police Officer 

services as amended 
 
12. Request from Pony Express Riders of Iowa to hold annual collection point (Lafayette/Evans 

intersection) and parade on Friday, March 25, 2016 at 3:00 p.m. 
 
13. Set the date for City-wide Garage Sale for June 3rd, 4th, and 5th  
 
14. Set the date for the City-wide Cleanup for June 10th and 11th  



 
15. Resolution 5925 setting March 1, 2016 as the date of public hearing on the proposed FY 2017 budget 
 
16. Resolution 5926 authorizing publication of salaries and compensation of City officials and employees 
 
17. Request to approve agreement with Laura Folkerts, Dutton, Braun, Staack, and Hellman, PLC, City 

Attorney, and authorize Mayor to sign said agreement 
 
18. Resolution 5927 approving preliminary plans, specifications, form of contract, and cost estimate; and 

authorize the Iowa Department of Transportation to advertise for bids for said project, with bid letting to 
be held on April 19, 2016 at 10:00 a.m. for the River Forest Road Reconstruction Project 

 
19. FY 2017 Budget Workshop 
 
20. Public discussion 
 
21. Adjournment 



CITY HALL 
EVANSDALE, IOWA, FEBRUARY 2, 2016 

CITY COUNCIL 
DOUG FAAS, MAYOR, PRESIDING 

 
The City Council of the City of Evansdale, Iowa met in regular session, according to law, the rules of said 
Council and prior notice given each member thereof, in the Council Chambers of City Hall of Evansdale, 
Iowa at 6:00 P.M. on the above date. Council members present in order of roll call: Seible, Dewater, and 
Loftus. Absent: Walker and Nichols. Quorum present.  
 
Dewater/Loftus to approve the February 2, 2016 agenda. Ayes-Three. Motion carried. 
 
Mayor Faas presented the Bunger Middle School Student of the Month with the student of the month 
certificate for the month of January 2016: Zachary Nichols. Due to the weather and the Waterloo Schools 
closing we will present the remaining students on our next agenda.  
 
Seible/Dewater to approve the following items on the February 2, 2016 consent agenda, with the exception 
of item b) Resolution 5918 authorizing payment of bills and transfers. a) Approval of January 19, 2016 
regular meeting minutes. Roll call vote: Ayes-Three. Motion carried. 
 
Dewater/Loftus to approve item b) Resolution 5918 authorizing payment of bills and transfers. Councilman 
Seible questioned the invoice to Black Hawk Electric in the amount of $860.95 for the replacement of flag 
pole lights. Chief Jensen responded that they replaced lights as well as conduit. Mayor Faas read a 
description from the invoice of the work that was completed. Seible also questioned why we’re paying the 
City of Elk Run Heights for building permits. Faas responded that we helped them with inspections, as they 
lost their inspector, until they found a replacement. They paid the city 65% of permits collected and the 
invoice represented their 35% revenue. Seible also questioned fund 302. City Clerk responded that the fund 
represents the capital improvement projects to include River Forest Road Reconstruction Project 
engineering fees. Roll call vote: Ayes-Three. Motion carried. 
 
Dewater/Seible to approve Resolution 5919 approving temporary construction easement agreements for the 
River Forest Road Reconstruction project in the amount of approximately $4,700. Roll call vote: Ayes-
Three. Motion carried.   
 
Loftus/Seible to approve Resolution 5920 amending list of signatories on the City of Evansdale’s 
financial accounts and safe deposit box. Roll call vote: Ayes-Three. Motion carried.   
 
Seible/Loftus to approve Resolution 5921 approving 28E agreement with the City of Elk Run Heights 
regarding Police Officer services. Councilman Seible questioned why we are not serving the City of Elk 
Run Heights for Ambulance and Fire services as well. Mayor Faas responded that he was uncertain why 
Elk Run Heights voted to deny the services. We will go forward and provide excellent law enforcement 
services this next fiscal year and approach their council again next year for the additional services. Roll call 
vote: Ayes-Three. Motion carried. 
 
Dewater/Seible to approve Resolution 5922 approving naming of private drive. Ayes-Three. Motion 
carried.   
 
FY 2017 Budget Workshop: Mayor Faas went over minimal changes to include the following: decrease in camp 
fee collector fees to $7,500 from 10,000; increase in the police departments building and grounds maintenance 
in the amount of $1,200; increase in the street departments other professional services in the amount of $10,000 
for the NE Industrial Road Survey and reduce street maintenance by the same amount, but to include the $10,000 



in the capital improvement funds projects line item. The sewer fund is currently in the deficit, but, we will leave 
it that way to fund some of the upcoming compliance projects for the sewer plant.  There are reserves in the 
amount of approximately $335,000 in the sewer fund and as a reminder the lagoon liner will need to be replaced 
next spring, we currently are uncertain of the damages. We also have to keep in mind the replacement of the jet 
truck. Municipal Pipe Tool has a jet truck for sale, information will be provided at the next meeting. We have 
spent $8-9,000 in the last couple months subbing out jet truck services. Councilman Seible questioned if this jet 
truck has the full package that we had discussed at an earlier council meeting. Faas responded that Public Works 
Director, Chris Schares, will look into it. Councilman Seible stated that he would like to see some of the library 
capital funds cut, as they are not utilizing the funds they were given this fiscal year. Faas responded that a large 
share of their materials are purchased toward the end of the fiscal year. Library Director, Shannon Jensen also 
responded that the purchasing of books and the subscription contracts are due at the end of the fiscal year by 
direction of the library board.   
 
Councilman Seible questioned the capital expense of safety equipment for the fire department in the amount of 
$10,000. Fire Chief, Ryan Phillips, responded that they are required to purchase new equipment every ten years 
according to the NFPA (National Fired Protection Association) and that they received a grant approximately ten 
(10) years ago to purchase equipment, but no equipment has been purchased since then. Councilman Loftus 
questioned when this ruling was put into place as the city of Waterloo is still utilizing their old equipment. Fire 
Chief, Phillips responded that he wasn’t certain. Councilman Dewater questioned why the police department 
vacation, overtime, and comp time, etc. was not budgeted last year. City Clerk, Kobliska responded that the 
council requested during the last budget, that the benefits be broken down. Dewater also commented on the 
overtime budgeted for the building inspector, as overtime hasn’t been paid in the past as it was a salaried position. 
Mayor Faas stated that it is not a salaried position and there will be incidents, during training time, which 
overtime will be inevitable. Dewater stated that we should place the building inspection position as salary. Faas 
responded that with the salary increase changes that are for salaried positions, it wouldn’t be beneficial.  City 
Attorney, Laura Folkerts stated that the increase for the salaried position is likely to occur during the next fiscal 
year, and that we would have to come into appliance within 30 days after the ruling passes.  
 
Dewater also questioned where we could cut the budget and stated that he would be in favor of the budget as 
presented by increasing the tax levy to 7.41756 to accommodate the budget. Councilman Seible expressed 
concern with the levy increase and would like to see the budget cut by $10,000. 
 
Public Discussion: Mayor Faas stated that there will be an open house on Thursday for the River Forest Road 
residents that received an easement letter. City Engineer, Jerry Shoff stated that the final plans for the River 
Forest Road Project have been submitted and that it will be letting at the Iowa Department of Transportation the 
3rd Tuesday of April 2016. He also stated that the River Forest Road Levee Trail Project will be bid in March as 
we have received final approval to move forward on that project. Councilman Loftus questioned the amount of 
trees that would be cut down. Shoff responded that there would be trees on both sides of River Forest that would 
be removed. 
 
Loraine Atkins, 625 River Forest Rd., wanted to thank all citizens that gave blood at the last blood drive as it 
was the best drive yet. She also questioned why she did not receive an easement letter. Mayor Faas responded 
that her property did not apply. 
 
There being no further discussion, Loftus/Seible to adjourn the meeting at 6:52 p.m. Motion carried.    

 
 
ATTEST: 

 
_________________________________  _________________________________ 
Doug Faas, Mayor    DeAnne Kobliska, City Clerk 
 
 



   RESOLUTION  5923
A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF EVANSDALE, IOWA, THAT  

THE FOLLOWING BILLS BE PAID AND THE TRANSFERS ARE HEREBY ALLOWED.

ACCESS SYSTEMS CH-COMPUTER MAINT 68.75 
CH-COMPUTER MAINT 96.25 
TOTAL 165.00 

ACTIVE DATA SOLUTIONS, LLC PD-BATTERY BACKUP/SERVER 175.91 
ADVANCED SYSTEMS, INC. FD-COPIER CONTRACT 33.60 
ALLEN OCCUPATIONAL HEALTH PD-VISION/HEARING TEST-MOOTY 53.00 
AMERIGAS SR-PROPANE 813.76 
ANNIS PETROLEUM PRODUCTS, INC RU-FUEL FOR HOTSY/CLEAN TRKS 52.50 
ASPRO, INC RU-COLD MIX 217.35 
B & B FARM STORE INC. RU-FLOOD PUMP REPAIR 82.08 
BLACK HAWK ELECTRICAL CO. CH-INSTALL LED LIGHTS 3,310.00 

RU-REPAIR EXIT LIGHTS/OSHA 594.24 
TOTAL 3,904.24 

BLACKHAWK WASTE DISPOSAL JANUARY WASTE 16,102.80 
JANUARY RECYCLE 3,834.00 
TOTAL 19,936.80 

C & C WELDING & SAND BLASTING RU-INDICATOR STICK #55 DMP TRK 22.30 
CAMPBELL SUPPLY - WATERLOO RU-12 SAW BLADES/2 SQUARES 119.10 

SR-GLOVES/15 PAIR 112.53 
TOTAL 231.63 

CAR QUEST AUTO PARTS RU-WIPERS #59 DUMP TRK 23.98 
RU-WIPERS #58 DUMP TRK 17.98 
RU-BATTERY CHARGER 299.99 
TOTAL 341.95 

CARD CENTER PD-TIRE DEPTH GAUGES-2 11.98 
PD-TREAD DEPTH GAUGE 5.99 
PD-TRAINING-VANDERKOLK 339.00 
PD-DOCKING STATION #14 CHRGR 199.00 
PD-TRAINING-MOOTY 22.00 
FD-BATTERIES/CLEANING SUPPLIES 30.65 
FD-BATTERIES/CLEANING SUPPLIES 4.82 
BI-RES ELEC INSP EXAM BOOK 70.74 
CH-POSTAGE STAMPS 122.50 
RU-PUMP REPAIR 59.75 
CH-RVR FOREST EASEMENT POSTAGE 24.50 
CH-RVR FOREST EASEMENT POSTAGE 24.89 
CH-RVR FOREST EASEMENT POSTAGE 18.60 
SR-PVC PIPE #45 JET TRK 9.77 
SR-WW OPER CERTIFICATE/WHITE 60.00 
TOTAL 1,004.19 

CENTRAL IOWA TELEVISING SR-TELEVISE SANITARY SWR-JULE 750.00 
SR-TELEVISE SANITARY SWR-JULE 750.00 
TOTAL 1,500.00 

CINTAS CORPORATION #762 RU-UNIFORMS 61.37 
RU-UNIFORMS 61.37 
RU-UNIFORMS 61.37 
RU-UNIFORMS 61.37 
SR-UNIFORMS 32.33 
SR-UNIFORMS 32.33 
SR-UNIFORMS 32.33 
SR-UNIFORMS 32.33 
TOTAL 374.80 

Approved by 
Council 1-19-16

deputyclerk
Highlight

deputyclerk
Highlight

deputyclerk
Highlight

deputyclerk
Highlight



CITY LAUNDERING LIB-MONTHLY MATS 27.70 
CH-MONTHLY MATS 54.82 
TOTAL 82.52 

CITY OF WATERLOO RU-MONTHLY INSPECTIONS OCT 630.00 
COURIER COMMUNICATIONS PY-1/19 MINUTES/BILLS 188.85 

CH-VISITORS GUIDE ADVERTISE 1,020.00 
TOTAL 1,208.85 

COVENANT MEDICAL CENTER FD-DRUG SUPPLIES 152.48 
CREATIVE IMPACT COMPANY, LLC CH-INK STAMP 21.50 
CULLIGAN WATER RU-WATER 25.00 

SR-WATER 10.00 
TOTAL 35.00 

D & D TIRE INC. RU-2 LEFT TIRES #55/DUMP TRK 650.00 
DEN HERDER VETERINARY HOSPITAL PD-NAIL TRIM/BATH 53.50 
DICKEYS PRINTING, INC PD-BUSINESS CARDS 85.60 
DOLLAR GENERAL SR-CLEANING SUPPLIES 15.50 
DONS TRUCK SALES, INC RU-LIFT ARM #58 DUMP TRK 174.92 
EMERGENCY MEDICAL PRODUCTS FD-EPI PENS/ELCTRDES/GLVS/MEDS 542.45 
EVANSDALE PHARMACY FD-GLUCOSE MONITOR 17.00 
EVANSDALE WATER WORKS PD-WATER 286.35 

FD-WATER 286.35 
TOTAL 572.70 

EVIDENT PD-EVIDENCE BAGS 123.00 
FIRST SECURITY STATE BANK CH-SAFE DEPOSIT BOX 25.00 
HARRISON TRUCK CENTERS, INC RU-DASH #59 DUMP TRK 229.66 

RU-SWITCH #59 DUMP TRK 10.95 
TOTAL 240.61 

HAWKEYE ALARM, INC SR-ANNUAL ALARM MONITORING 180.00 
HAWKEYE COMMUNITY COLLEGE FD-EMT TRAINING/RICHTER 1,531.35 
KOBLISKA, DEANNE CH-REIMB CLERK MTG/MILEAGE 23.98 
LJ'S WELDING & FABRICATION SR-PLATES/CAPS-SAFETY RAIL 265.00 

SR-ROUND/ANGLE-SAFETY RAIL 85.00 
TOTAL 350.00 

MATT PARROTT/STOREY KENWORTHY CH-W-2 FORMS/ENVELOPES 71.14 
CH-1099 FORMS/ENVELOPES 46.50 
TOTAL 117.64 

MEDIACOM, INC PD-INTERNET 37.95 
FD-INTERNET 37.95 
RU-DORIS DRIVE INTERNET 65.90 
TOTAL 141.80 

MENARDS INC CH-PAINT/DOOR STOP-RESTROOM 25.53 
RU-AIR FILTERS/SHOP 26.39 
RU-SANDING DISCS/SPRAY PAINT 67.47 
SR-LYSOL/TOILET PAPER/TOWELS 27.72 
SR-PRIMER/PAINT 43.98 
SR-ANTIFRZ/TWLS/CLNG SUPPLIES 31.31 
TOTAL 222.40 

MIDAMERICAN ENERGY, INC 911 S EVANS RD 469.04 
544 GRAND BLVD 33.17 
911 S EVANS RD 469.05 
123 N EVANS RD (LB) 112.61 
O W GILBERT - SKATE PARK 9.15 
1236 RIVER FOREST RD 27.02 
1244 RIVER FOREST RD 20.00 
1000 ELMER AVE 31.37 
1238 RIVER FOREST RD. 10.00 

 Approved by Council 
12-15-2015

OSHA Compliance

deputyclerk
Highlight

deputyclerk
Highlight

deputyclerk
Highlight

deputyclerk
Highlight

deputyclerk
Highlight

deputyclerk
Highlight

deputyclerk
Highlight

deputyclerk
Highlight

deputyclerk
Highlight

cityclerk
Highlight

cityclerk
Highlight



1250 RIVER FOREST RD. 10.00                          
1200 RIVER FOREST RD. 11.22                          
1914 6TH ST. 18.57                          
0 COLLEEN AVE. 6.25                            
1250 RIVER FOREST RD 34.59                          
714 AYERS AVE-GARDNER PK 10.15                          
123 N EVANS RD (PY) 283.75                        
399 N EVANS RD 13.98                          
3579 LAFAYETTE RD 3,318.47                    
1 DORIS DR. 76.84                          
130 BROWN ST 557.75                        
130 1/2 BROWN ST. 377.29                        
640 ARBUTUS AVE 381.43                        
111 TIMBER CREEK-LIFT STN 13.63                          
449 EVANSDALE DR. 40.62                          
140 EASTEND AVE 97.42                          
1648 MICHIGAN DR. 116.44                        
210 N EVANS RD. 20.56                          
4280 LAFAYETTE RD. 55.43                          
1212 RIVER FOREST RD. 2,401.43                    
TOTAL 9,188.27                    

MUTUAL WHEEL CO.INC RU-MARKER/LIGHT #59 DUMP TRK 102.39                        
O'REILLY AUTO PARTS FD-HEADLIGHTS #237 FORD AMB 25.99                          

FD-SALES TAX ADJUSTMENT (1.98)                          
PK-FUEL CAP #71 RANGER 13.10                          
PK-OIL DRAIN PAN 10.15                          
PK-BATTERY/MOWER 58.84                          
PK-RETURN BATTERY (10.70)                        
PK-SALES TAX ADJUSTMENT (4.49)                          
PK-SALES TAX ADJUSTMENT (1.77)                          
RU-GEAR OIL/MOWER 27.80                          
RU-TESTER/TORCH/SWITCHES #55 DUMP 45.95                          
RU-SALES TAX ADJUSTMENT (2.12)                          
SR-PLIERS-RETURN FLOOR MAT (143.23)                      
SR-PLIERS-RETURN FLOOR MAT 33.15                          
SR-MOTOR OIL/#45 JET TRK 89.97                          
SR-WIPER FUILD #44 FORD F250 8.98                            
TOTAL 149.64                        

OVERHEAD DOOR CO. INC PD-REPAIR DOOR 334.15                        
FD-REPAIR DOOR 334.15                        
TOTAL 668.30                        

P & K MIDWEST, INC. RU-CUTTING EDGE/SNOWBLWR X465 51.80                          
RU-MOTOR OIL #65 JD 5105 136.68                        
TOTAL 188.48                        

PCC, INC. JANUARY AMBULANCE BILLING 671.99                        
PLATINUM PEST SERVICES PD-PEST CONTROL 40.00                          

FD-PEST CONTROL 40.00                          
TOTAL 80.00                          

RITEPRICE OFFICE SUPPLY, INC. CH-FAX TONER 42.69                          
CH-BACK UP DRIVE 101.99                        
CH-PAPER/POST ITS 39.14                          
CH-MOUSE 33.99                          
RU-DESK CALENDAR 4.59                            
TOTAL 222.40                        

SAMS CLUB - POLICE ACCOUNT PD-BINDERS 22.05                          
SCOT'S SUPPLY COMPANY, INC RU-BOLT #59 DUMP TRK 0.93                            



SELECTIVE INSURANCE CO SR-FLOOD INS 2,493.00                    
STETSON BUILDING PRODUCTS SR-ANCHOR BOLTS/SAFETY RAIL 24.55                          
STOCKS, PHIL SR-GRADE III OPERATOR SERVICE 400.00                        
SUPERIOR WELDING SUPPLY CO. FD-OXYGEN REFILL 37.02                          

RU-WELDING GAS/GLOVES 131.40                        
TOTAL 168.42                        

TED'S HOME & HARDWARE PD-STRG CABINET 26.99                          
AC-DOG FOOD 19.99                          
CH-FLAG CLASPS 6.98                            
CH-BATTERIES/MAGNET CATCH 8.48                            
RU-BUTANE CYLINDER 9.98                            
RU-HOSE HANGER/CARB CLEANER 19.96                          
RU-OIL/TRASH PUMPS 21.45                          
RU-SOLVENT CEMENT KIT 11.99                          
SR-U BOLT #45/JET TRK 7.99                            
SR-ELBOW #45/JET TRK 2.58                            
SR-FLOOR DRY 10.99                          
TOTAL 147.38                        

TRANSCORE ITS, LLC SR-PREPROGRAM TREATMENT PLANT 566.35                        
UNITYPOINT CLINIC-OCCUPATIONAL RU-DATA MEMBERSHIP DUES-2016 41.65                          

SR-DATA MEMBERSHIP DUES-2016 8.35                            
TOTAL 50.00                          

UPS PD-SHIPPING-RETURN BATTERY 16.79                          
VERIZON FD-CELL PHONE 42.96                          
WEBER PAPER COMPANY LIB-PAPER TOWELS/GARB BAGS 31.80                          

CH-PAPER TOWELS/GARB BAGS 78.86                          
TOTAL 110.66                        

WELAND LABORATORIES, PC PD-DRUG/ALCOHOL TEST 475.00                        
WEX BANK PD-FUEL 958.48                        

FD-FUEL 91.44                          
BI-FUEL 50.08                          
PK-FUEL -                             
RU-FUEL 972.19                        
SR-FUEL 205.47                        
TOTAL 2,277.66                    

001  GENERAL FUND                  13,440.83                  
005  STREETS 4,109.78                    
009  K-9 53.50                          
015  HOTEL/MOTEL TAX 1,020.00                    
110  ROAD USE TAX                   5,426.23                    
302  2015 CAPITAL PROJECTS 67.99                          
610  SEWER FUND 10,119.00                  
670  LANDFILL/GARBAGE 19,936.80                  
TOTAL 54,174.13                  

PREPAYS
78862 COLLECTION SERVICES CENTER PR LIAB 188.80                        
78863 IOWA DEPT OF NATURAL RESOURCES PK-SW PERMIT-ANGELS PARK 175.00                        

TOTAL PREPAYS 363.80                        

JANUARY PAYROLL
EFTPS 17,723.30                  
BIWEEKLY PAYROLL 51,352.67                  
FIRE PAYROLL 1,954.53                    



          PASSED AND APPROVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF EVANSDALE,  IOWA, ON THIS 16TH
          DAY OF FEBRUARY 2016.

                      ATTEST:

          ________________________________________                      ________________________________________
          Doug Faas, Mayor                      DeAnne Kobliska, City Clerk



License Application (
Applicant

Name of Applicant: Lofty's Lounge, Inc.

Name of Business (DBA): Lofty's

Address of Premises: 3480 Lafayette Rd

City
:

Evansdale Zip: 5070700
00

State
:

IA

County: Black Hawk

Business 
Phone:

(319) 236-3986

Mailing 
Address:

3480 Lafayette Rd

City
:

Evansdale Zip: 50707

)

Contact Person

Name
:

Kenneth Loftus

Phone: (319) 236-3986 Email 
Address:

slkchewitt@mchsi.com

Status of Business

BusinessType: Privately Held Corporation

Corporate ID Number: 145863 Federal Employer ID 
#:

42-1358663

Insurance Company Information

Insurance Company: Founders Insurance Company

Effective Date: 03/28/2015  

Expiration Date: 03/27/2016  

Classification
:

Class C Liquor License (LC) (Commercial)

Term:12 months

Privileges:

Ownership

Class C Liquor License (LC) (Commercial)

Outdoor Service

Sunday Sales

Kenneth Loftus

First Name: Kenneth Last Name: Loftus

City: Evansdale State: Iowa Zip: 50707

Position: President

% of Ownership: 67.00% U.S. Citizen: Yes

Mark Loftus

First Name: Mark Last Name: Loftus

City: Evansdale State: Iowa Zip: 50707

Position: Vice President

% of Ownership: 33.00% U.S. Citizen: Yes

 LC0021911 



Policy Effective Date: 03/28/2015  Policy Expiration 
Date:

03/28/2016  

Dram Cancel Date:

Outdoor Service Effective 
Date:

Outdoor Service Expiration 
Date:

Temp Transfer Effective 
Date:

Temp Transfer Expiration Date:

Bond Effective 
Continuously:

Insurance Company: Founders Insurance Company



License Application (
Applicant

Name of Applicant: Tope, Inc.

Name of Business (DBA): The Other Place III

Address of Premises: 3904 Lafayette

City
:

Evansdale Zip: 5070700
00

State
:

IA

County: Black Hawk

Business 
Phone:

(319) 232-3536

Mailing 
Address:

Box 3042

City
:

Evansdale Zip: 50707

)

Contact Person

Name
:

Greg Kisner

Phone: (319) 287-9219 Email 
Address:

greg@theotherplace.com

Status of Business

BusinessType: Privately Held Corporation

Corporate ID Number: 40670 Federal Employer ID 
#:

42-111-6797

Effective Date: 03/09/2016  

Expiration Date: 03/08/2017  

Classification
:

Class C Liquor License (LC) (Commercial)

Term:12 months

Privileges:

Ownership

Class C Liquor License (LC) (Commercial)

Sunday Sales

Tim Hackenmiller

First Name: Tim Last Name: Hackenmiller

City: Waterloo State: Iowa Zip: 50701

Position: President

% of Ownership: 42.00% U.S. Citizen: No

Denise Hackenmiller

First Name: Denise Last Name: Hackenmiller

City: Waterloo State: Iowa Zip: 50701

Position: Director

% of Ownership: 9.00% U.S. Citizen: No

Darren Corson

First Name: Darren Last Name: Corson

City: Cedar Falls State: Iowa Zip: 50613

Position: Vice President

 LC0011675 



Insurance Company Information

Policy Effective Date: 03/09/2016  Policy Expiration 
Date:

03/09/2017  

Dram Cancel Date:

Outdoor Service Effective 
Date:

Outdoor Service Expiration 
Date:

Temp Transfer Effective 
Date:

Temp Transfer Expiration Date:

Bond Effective 
Continuously:

Insurance Company: Grinnell Mutual Group

% of Ownership: 20.00% U.S. Citizen: Yes

Gregory Kisner

First Name: Gregory Last Name: Kisner

City: Cedar Falls State: Iowa Zip: 50613

Position: Treasurer

% of Ownership: 20.00% U.S. Citizen: Yes

Mathew Whitehead

First Name: Mathew Last Name: Whitehead

City: Waterloo State: Iowa Zip: 50702

Position: Manager

% of Ownership: 9.00% U.S. Citizen: Yes



1/1/2016Transaction Date GreaterThanOrEqual

1/31/2016Transaction Date LessThanOrEqual

EVANSDALE AMBULANCECompany Code Equal

Payment,Write-Off,Debit,Credit,Bad DebtSystem Transaction Type InList

EVANSDALE AMBULANCE
Financial Summary - 01/01/16 to 01/31/16

Jan-16 Totals

Beginning AR $57,552.49 $57,552.49

Charges $0.00 $0.00

Contractual Adjustments ($9,404.01) ($9,404.01)

Gross Net Charges ($9,404.01) ($9,404.01)

Courtesy Discounts $0.00 $0.00

Bad Debt Write Off $0.00 $0.00

Bankruptcy $0.00 $0.00

Misc Adjustments ($4.00) ($4.00)

Adjusted Charges ($9,408.01) ($9,408.01)

Insurance Refunds $0.00 $0.00

Patient Refunds $0.00 $0.00

Returned Checks $0.00 $0.00

Total Refunds $0.00 $0.00

Insurance Payments ($6,659.63) ($6,659.63)

Patient Payments ($60.27) ($60.27)

Bad Debt Recovery $0.00 $0.00

Total Payments ($6,719.90) ($6,719.90)

Net Payments ($6,719.90) ($6,719.90)

Ending A/R $41,424.58 $41,424.58

COLLECTIONS ACTIVITY

Beginning Collections $0.00 $0.00

Accounts Sent to Collections $0.00 $0.00

Adjustments $0.00 $0.00

Bad Debt Recovery $0.00 $0.00

Ending Collections $0.00 $0.00

OPERATING RATIOS

Total # of Claims Filed 48 48

Total Lines Filed on Claims 144 144

Runs 0 0

Denials (# of Lines) 6 6

Clean Claim Percentage 95.83 % 95.83 %

Gross Days in AR 56.42

Avg Charge / Transport $0.00 $0.00

Avg Revenue / Transport $0.00 $0.00

Printed On Monday, February 8, 2016 8:20 AM - Page 1



02/08/16 PRACTICE ANALYSIS 1 of 1

1/1/2016Transaction Date GreaterThanOrEqual

1/31/2016Transaction Date LessThanOrEqual

EVANSDALE AMBULANCECompany Code Equal

Payment,Write-Off,Debit,Credit,Bad DebtSystem Transaction Type InList

$57,552.49AR Previous Balance:

AmountsQty

Transaction Type Summary - Charges - Payments and Write Offs

PAYMENT ($6,719.90)

SMALL BALANCE ADJ ($4.00)

WRITE OFF INS ($9,404.01)

($16,127.91)Accounts Receivable Change

$41,424.58Total Balance Forward:



CITY OF  EVANSDALE
Building Permit Summary

01/01/2016 TO 01/31/2016

BUILDING

Date Issued Name ValueContractor Permit # FeeAddress/Location Type Of Contruction

01/11/2016 JULIE NELSON 3445 LAFAYETTE SIGN      $36.00SIGNS BY TOMORROW       $835.00 16-05

01/11/2016 PILOT FLYING J 445 EVANSDALE DRIVE  REMODEL SHOWER ROOMS   $1,274.00  $150,000.00 16-06

01/15/2016 DEWAYNE BEHRENDS 317 TRAIL AVE WINDOWS      $83.00SCHULTZ REPAIR & RENOVATION    $3,000.00 16-09

01/20/2016 JACOBS, JENNIFER 135 COLLINS AVE REROOF      $66.00RECONSTRUCTION 380     $1,814.77 16-13

01/27/2016 HURST HOLDING CO. 3765 LAFAYETTE RD. REMODEL INTO DUPLEX     $861.00MERV SELLS AND SON    $80,000.00 16-18

Value Total:   $235,649.77 Total Fee's :   $2,320.00

ELECTRIC

Date Issued Name ValueContractor Permit # FeeAddress/Location Type Of Contruction

01/05/2016 AUSTIN GRAHAM 1643 W GILBERT NEW 200 AMP SERVICE      $49.25K&W ELECTRIC       $700.00 16-03

01/19/2016 JODI KAHILL 348 RIVERFOREST NEW 200 AMP SERVICE      $49.25NEW AGE ELECTRIC       $500.00 16-12

01/25/2016 WATERLOO WATERHAWKS 100 WATERPARK 100 AMP SERVICE      $49.25MEDIA QUEST OUTDOOR     $1,000.00 16-16

01/25/2016 WATERLOO WATER 100 WATERHAWK DR NEW SERVICE 100 AMP      $49.25MEDIA QUEST     $1,000.00 16-17

01/29/2016 MANGRICH, SCOTT 717 JORDAN MISC ELEC      $42.00DEMUTH ELECTRIC       $800.00 16-21

Value Total:     $4,000.00 Total Fee's :     $239.00

Date: 02/02/2016 Time:  4:22 PM Page   1



CITY OF  EVANSDALE
Building Permit Summary

01/01/2016 TO 01/31/2016

HEATING

Date Issued Name ValueContractor Permit # FeeAddress/Location Type Of Contruction

01/11/2016 GRANT HICKOK 114 MARY FURNACE      $35.25DALTON PLUMBING & HTG     $2,600.00 16-04

01/11/2016 WARM, HAROLD 620 BOELING AVE FURNACE AND AIR      $47.50GUBBELS ONE HOUR AIR     $8,000.00 16-07

01/14/2016 LEARN AND PLAY PRE-SCHOOL 120 CLARK ST. FURNACE      $35.25YOUNG PLUMBING AND HEATING    $2,540.00 16-08

01/21/2016 HARRIS, RONALD 188 OAKWOOD DRIVE FURNACE      $35.25      $550.00 16-15

01/27/2016 DAVE HILLMAN 600 RIVERFOREST RD. FURNACE      $35.25HUDSON HARDWARE PL.& HT.    $2,217.00 16-19

Value Total:    $15,907.00 Total Fee's :     $188.50

PLUMBING

Date Issued Name ValueContractor Permit # FeeAddress/Location Type Of Contruction

01/05/2016 SERENA WHITEMAN 314 GRAND BLV. WATER HEATER      $30.75DALTON PLUMBING & HTG     $1,000.00 15-386

01/15/2016 NELSON, STACEY 744 2ND AVENUE WATER HEATER      $30.75OWNER       $400.00 16-11

01/29/2016 PILOT FLYING J 445 EVANSDALE DR. REMODEL BATH AND SHOWERS     $144.50BENJAMIN FRANKLIN PLUMBING    $8,000.00 16-20

Value Total:     $9,400.00 Total Fee's :     $206.00

Value Total:   $264,956.77
Total Permit Fee's :   $2,953.50

Date: 02/02/2016 Time:  4:22 PM Page   2



 

 2-12-2016 01:14 PM                                      CITY  OF  EVANSDALE                                         PAGE:    1

                                                   MONTH TO DATE TREASURERS REPORT

                                                        AS OF: DECEMBER 31ST, 2015

 

 

                                      BEGINNING          M-T-D     REVENUES NOT        M-T-D         EXPENSES NOT     ENDING CASH

FUND                               CASH BALANCE        REVENUES    YET RECEIVED    EXPENDITURES      YET EXPENDED         BALANCE

__________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

001-GENERAL FUND                     479,418.58       67,420.89            0.00       70,790.53   (         1.76)      476,047.18

002-CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT              188,611.92        9,476.06            0.00        2,971.31             0.00       195,116.67

005-STREETS                          430,146.57       24,350.18            0.00        6,905.73             0.00       447,591.02

009-K-9                          (       421.75)           0.00            0.00  (        34.48)            0.00   (       387.27)

010-G. T. S. B.                  (     1,790.70)         949.49            0.00          289.32             1.76   (     1,128.77)

011-OPEN ACCESS                       10,972.44            0.00            0.00            0.00             0.00        10,972.44

015-HOTEL/MOTEL TAX              (    42,376.31)       5,392.38            0.00            0.00             0.00   (    36,983.93)

110-ROAD USE TAX                     220,957.11       51,264.30            0.00       58,117.44   (         3.03)      214,100.94

112-EMPLOYEE BENEFIT                 109,609.92       24,914.90            0.00       26,525.85             0.00       107,998.97

114-DENTAL INSURANCE                      81.55            0.00            0.00            0.00             0.00            81.55

116-TORT LIABILITY                     7,148.60            0.00            0.00            0.00             0.00         7,148.60

121-LOCAL OPTION SALES TAX                 0.00       47,380.32            0.00       47,380.32             0.00             0.00

125-HOMEACRES TAX                    114,846.83        4,379.12            0.00       24,408.55             0.00        94,817.40

126-EAST HEIGHTS TAX                  44,209.96        3,139.07            0.00        4,079.17             0.00        43,269.86

127-NORTHWEST TAX                     20,798.68        2,614.89            0.00        7,637.15             0.00        15,776.42

168-LIBRARY MEMORIAL                     206.90            0.00            0.00            0.00             0.00           206.90

177-ASSET FORFEITURE                   3,457.96            0.00            0.00            0.00             0.00         3,457.96

180-PERMIT ESCROW                      7,627.23            0.00            0.00            0.00             0.00         7,627.23

200-DEBT SERVICE FUND                 77,355.30       47,802.38            0.00       48,449.38             0.00        76,708.30

301-PROPERTY TAX                      56,114.21            0.00            0.00            0.00             0.00        56,114.21

302-2015 CAPITAL PROJECTS          1,299,148.76            0.00            0.00      123,471.00             0.00     1,175,677.76

352-LIFT STATION BOND                 37,486.89            0.00            0.00            0.00             0.00        37,486.89

459-FLOOD BUYOUT/PARK GRANT           20,000.00            0.00            0.00            0.00             0.00        20,000.00

600-WATER                            456,275.34  (   190,096.85)           0.00  (   170,260.64)  (   452,125.95)  (    15,686.82)

601-METER DEPOSIT                     35,042.03  (     4,248.00)           0.00  (     3,380.00)  (    34,174.03)            0.00

609-SEWER DEPOSIT                     32,964.14  (     4,399.00)           0.00  (     3,205.00)  (    31,770.14)            0.00

610-SEWER FUND                       362,777.15       33,724.18            0.00       48,124.40   (         7.87)      348,369.06

670-LANDFILL/GARBAGE                 164,393.40       19,810.95            0.00       20,206.89             7.22       164,004.68

671-GARBAGE DEPOSIT                   20,428.79  (     3,055.00)           0.00  (     1,985.00)  (    19,358.79)            0.00

740-STORM WATER                       42,618.50        1,409.92            0.00          135.00             0.00        43,893.42

910-POLICE RETIREMENT                300,000.00            0.00            0.00            0.00             0.00       300,000.00

TOTAL BALANCE                      4,498,110.00      142,230.18            0.00      310,626.92       537,432.59     3,792,280.67

                                 ===============  ==============  ==============  =============    =============   ==============

              *** END OF REPORT ***



 

 2-11-2016 07:58 AM                                       CITY  OF  EVANSDALE                                           PAGE:    1

                                                 EXPENDITURES BY DEPARTMENT (UNAUDITED)

                                                          AS OF: DECEMBER 31ST, 2015

 

                                                                                                              50.00% OF YEAR COMP.

 

                                                    CURRENT        CURRENT      PRIOR YEAR      CURRENT       % OF       BUDGET

DEPARTMENTAL EXPENDITURES                            BUDGET         PERIOD     YTD BALANCE    YTD BALANCE    BUDGET     BALANCE

__________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

  POLICE OPERATIONS                                842,530.00      52,450.84     396,504.26     407,231.97    48.33     435,298.03

  EMERGENCY MGMT                                    12,731.00          33.15       6,802.00      11,493.12    90.28       1,237.88

  FIRE DEPARTMENT                                  196,007.00      13,646.26      77,237.67      94,785.35    48.36     101,221.65

  BUILDING INSPECTIONS                              75,683.00       5,303.84      36,845.71      44,035.00    58.18      31,648.00

  ANIMAL CONTROL                                     8,957.00         526.32       4,590.58       4,666.70    52.10       4,290.30

  ROADS, BRIDGES, SIDEWALK                         599,325.00      40,471.66     314,200.22     389,328.06    64.96     209,996.94

  LEVEE/TREES                                       55,000.00         801.60      20,820.90      20,639.41    37.53      34,360.59

  STREET LIGHTING                                   60,791.00       4,429.60      19,357.80      25,883.45    42.58      34,907.55

  SNOW REMOVAL                                      25,000.00      19,320.31      33,124.54      20,827.64    83.31       4,172.36

  STREET CLEANING                                    4,500.00           0.00       3,380.26         112.35     2.50       4,387.65

  OTHER HEALTH & SOC SERV                           17,183.00           0.00       9,497.00       9,567.75    55.68       7,615.25

  LIBRARY SERVICES                                  99,170.00       6,495.28      36,107.92      49,833.07    50.25      49,336.93

  PARKS                                             92,938.00       2,228.78      59,753.93      66,641.72    71.71      26,296.28

  HOTEL/MOTEL                                       44,718.00           0.00      14,782.66      35,552.48    79.50       9,165.52

  ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT                               5,000.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00       5,000.00

  ECON DEV-REBATE AGREMNTS                          18,316.00           0.00       6,991.00       3,107.00    16.96      15,209.00

  MAYOR,COUNCIL,CITY MGR                            72,904.00       6,350.31      43,682.89      34,131.88    46.82      38,772.12

  CLERK,TREASURER                                  125,434.00       8,601.61      53,985.36      57,060.32    45.49      68,373.68

  ELECTIONS                                          5,000.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00       5,000.00

  LEGAL SERV & CITY ATTY                            14,000.00         656.25       8,565.50      11,224.25    80.17       2,775.75

  CITY HALL & GEN BLDGS                             68,818.00       3,721.76      32,214.97      23,621.78    34.33      45,196.22

  PORT LIABILITY                                    53,000.00           0.00      43,997.67      44,396.48    83.77       8,603.52

  PLANNING & ZONING COMM                             2,683.00           5.00       2,185.46       2,245.07    83.68         437.93

  OTHER GEN GOVERNMENT                             561,257.00      47,903.45     281,641.80     293,805.01    52.35     267,451.99

  DEBT SERVICE                                     737,370.00      89,728.00      44,995.52      89,728.00    12.17     647,642.00

  2015 CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT                       3,901,000.00     123,471.00           0.00     718,357.57    18.41   3,182,642.43

  SEWER & SEWAGE DISPOSAL                          271,424.00      42,970.65     118,373.70     127,673.33    47.04     143,750.67

  LANDFILL/GARBAGE                                 227,655.00      20,206.89     127,456.51     146,880.51    64.52      80,774.49

  STORM WATER                                       18,000.00         135.00           0.00       1,487.32     8.26      16,512.68

__________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

TOTAL EXPENDITURES                               8,216,394.00     489,457.56   1,797,095.83   2,734,316.59    33.28   5,482,077.41

                                                =============  =============  =============  =============  =======  =============



 

 2-11-2016 07:58 AM                                       CITY  OF  EVANSDALE                                           PAGE:    2

                                                 EXPENDITURES BY DEPARTMENT (UNAUDITED)

                                                          AS OF: DECEMBER 31ST, 2015

 

                                                                                                              50.00% OF YEAR COMP.

POLICE OPERATIONS

                                                    CURRENT        CURRENT      PRIOR YEAR      CURRENT       % OF       BUDGET

DEPARTMENTAL EXPENDITURES                            BUDGET         PERIOD     YTD BALANCE    YTD BALANCE    BUDGET     BALANCE

__________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 

001-5-1010-6010 REGULAR WAGES                      342,105.00      24,522.74     142,002.50     156,757.37    45.82     185,347.63

001-5-1010-6020 PART TIME                           40,170.00       2,566.55      16,252.30      12,817.81    31.91      27,352.19

001-5-1010-6040 OVERTIME                            19,000.00       2,333.97       8,348.57       9,511.65    50.06       9,488.35

001-5-1010-6046 RESERVE OFFICER STIPEND                250.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00         250.00

001-5-1010-6061 LONGEVITY                            3,300.00         236.74       1,670.00       2,279.24    69.07       1,020.76

001-5-1010-6062 HOLIDAY PAY                              0.00       1,102.12       4,191.69       2,059.76     0.00 (     2,059.76)

001-5-1010-6063 SICK PAY                                 0.00         230.01       1,751.20       1,008.99     0.00 (     1,008.99)

001-5-1010-6064 VACATION                                 0.00       1,373.99       8,895.18      12,008.33     0.00 (    12,008.33)

001-5-1010-6066 SHIFT DIFFERENTIAL                   2,920.00         200.00       1,155.20       1,246.40    42.68       1,673.60

001-5-1010-6067 COMP HOURS                          12,000.00         450.80       7,489.19       6,686.83    55.72       5,313.17

001-5-1010-6068 CASUAL DAY                               0.00         436.10       3,308.90       3,089.68     0.00 (     3,089.68)

001-5-1010-6070 BEREAVEMENT                              0.00           0.00         438.80           0.00     0.00           0.00

001-5-1010-6181 UNIFORM ALLOWANCE                    2,500.00         210.00       1,080.00       1,260.00    50.40       1,240.00

001-5-1010-6230 EDUCATION/TRAINING                   8,000.00         600.00       1,525.10       1,390.63    17.38       6,609.37

001-5-1010-6231 RESERVE TRAINING                       750.00           0.00         175.00           0.00     0.00         750.00

001-5-1010-6232 I.L.E.A.                             1,500.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00       1,500.00

001-5-1010-6310 BLDG/GROUNDS MAINT & REPAIR          5,000.00         145.64         709.64       2,441.93    48.84       2,558.07

001-5-1010-6331 GAS & OIL                           21,000.00       1,079.93      11,507.61       7,988.78    38.04      13,011.22

001-5-1010-6332 VEHICLE/OPERATIONAL EQUIP RPR       10,000.00         234.46       5,860.43       3,853.64    38.54       6,146.36

001-5-1010-6371 MIDAMERICAN UTILITY                  6,800.00         371.68       2,799.28       3,202.48    47.10       3,597.52

001-5-1010-6373 TELEPHONE, CELL PHONES               1,800.00         310.76         945.17       1,186.69    65.93         613.31

001-5-1010-6374 WATER EXPENSE                        1,800.00         195.90         200.36       1,321.83    73.44         478.17

001-5-1010-6411 LEGAL/PROFESSIONAL FEES              3,500.00         140.00       1,525.87       1,808.74    51.68       1,691.26

001-5-1010-6413 DISPATCHING CONTRACT                77,893.00           0.00      38,496.80      49,387.54    63.40      28,505.46

001-5-1010-6505 OTHER EQUIPMENT                          0.00           0.00         100.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

001-5-1010-6506 OPERATIONAL/OFFICE SUPPLIES          3,500.00         178.60         897.84       1,676.85    47.91       1,823.15

001-5-1010-6507 OPERATING SUPPLIES                     500.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00         500.00

001-5-1010-6508 POSTAGE/COPIES/BILLINGS                175.00           0.00          98.00          98.00    56.00          77.00

001-5-1010-6511 UNIFORM PURCHASES                    5,000.00           0.00         887.06       1,127.92    22.56       3,872.08

001-5-1010-6517 DATA PROCESSING                     24,890.00           0.00      12,445.25      12,445.00    50.00      12,445.00

001-5-1010-6526 RADARS                               1,800.00           0.00           0.00       1,640.00    91.11         160.00

001-5-1010-6531 SRO SUPPLIES                           500.00           0.00           0.00         563.88   112.78 (        63.88)

002-5-1010-6310 BLDG/GROUNDS MAINT & REPAIR            750.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00         750.00

002-5-1010-6505 OTHER EQUIPMENT                      4,000.00         339.00      13,520.55       2,885.67    72.14       1,114.33

002-5-1010-6710 SQUAD VEHICLE                            0.00           0.00       2,930.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

002-5-1010-6714 PD-OFFICE COMPUTERS                 17,500.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00      17,500.00

002-5-1010-6722 GRANT MATCH                          5,000.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00       5,000.00

009-5-1010-6530 CANINE - PD                          1,400.00 (        34.48)      1,052.35         909.07    64.93         490.93

010-5-1010-6010 GTSB REGULAR WAGES                   1,400.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00       1,400.00

010-5-1010-6020 GTSB PART TIME WAGES                 7,000.00         155.00         232.86         279.00     3.99       6,721.00

010-5-1010-6040 GTSB OVERTIME                            0.00         134.32       3,648.04       3,183.75     0.00 (     3,183.75)

010-5-1010-6045 G.T.S.B.                             2,000.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00       2,000.00

112-5-1010-6110 FICA - CITY CONTRIBUTION            26,669.00       2,072.20      12,150.18      12,957.17    48.59      13,711.83

112-5-1010-6120 MEDICARE - CITY  CONTRIBUTION        6,237.00         484.63       2,841.58       3,030.28    48.59       3,206.72

112-5-1010-6130 IPERS - CITY CONTRIBUTION           10,504.00         294.65       3,155.16       2,074.16    19.75       8,429.84

112-5-1010-6141 PENSION - 411                       77,000.00       7,127.48      42,168.18      46,303.40    60.13      30,696.60

112-5-1010-6150 GROUP INSURANCE                     68,083.00       3,385.67      31,466.19      22,267.80    32.71      45,815.20

112-5-1010-6154 LIFE INS. PREMIUM                        0.00         775.38         103.20       6,162.64     0.00 (     6,162.64)

112-5-1010-6160 WORKERS' COMPENSATION               14,334.00         797.00       6,399.00       6,643.00    46.34       7,691.00



 

 2-11-2016 07:58 AM                                       CITY  OF  EVANSDALE                                           PAGE:    3

                                                 EXPENDITURES BY DEPARTMENT (UNAUDITED)

                                                          AS OF: DECEMBER 31ST, 2015

 

                                                                                                              50.00% OF YEAR COMP.

POLICE OPERATIONS

                                                    CURRENT        CURRENT      PRIOR YEAR      CURRENT       % OF       BUDGET

DEPARTMENTAL EXPENDITURES                            BUDGET         PERIOD     YTD BALANCE    YTD BALANCE    BUDGET     BALANCE

__________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

112-5-1010-6170 UNEMPLOYMENT COMPENSATION            4,000.00           0.00       2,080.03       1,571.46    39.29       2,428.54

177-5-1010-6507 OPERATING SUPPLIES                       0.00           0.00           0.00         104.60     0.00 (       104.60)

__________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 TOTAL POLICE OPERATIONS                           842,530.00      52,450.84     396,504.26     407,231.97    48.33     435,298.03



 

 2-11-2016 07:58 AM                                       CITY  OF  EVANSDALE                                           PAGE:    4

                                                 EXPENDITURES BY DEPARTMENT (UNAUDITED)

                                                          AS OF: DECEMBER 31ST, 2015

 

                                                                                                              50.00% OF YEAR COMP.

EMERGENCY MGMT

                                                    CURRENT        CURRENT      PRIOR YEAR      CURRENT       % OF       BUDGET

DEPARTMENTAL EXPENDITURES                            BUDGET         PERIOD     YTD BALANCE    YTD BALANCE    BUDGET     BALANCE

__________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 

001-5-1030-6310 SIREN MAINTENANCE & REPAIR           1,000.00           0.00          95.00           0.00     0.00       1,000.00

001-5-1030-6371 ELECTRIC EXPENSE                       440.00          33.15         209.48         202.38    46.00         237.62

001-5-1030-6490 PROFESSIONAL FEE                    11,291.00           0.00       6,497.52      11,290.74   100.00           0.26

__________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 TOTAL EMERGENCY MGMT                               12,731.00          33.15       6,802.00      11,493.12    90.28       1,237.88



 

 2-11-2016 07:58 AM                                       CITY  OF  EVANSDALE                                           PAGE:    5

                                                 EXPENDITURES BY DEPARTMENT (UNAUDITED)

                                                          AS OF: DECEMBER 31ST, 2015

 

                                                                                                              50.00% OF YEAR COMP.

FIRE DEPARTMENT

                                                    CURRENT        CURRENT      PRIOR YEAR      CURRENT       % OF       BUDGET

DEPARTMENTAL EXPENDITURES                            BUDGET         PERIOD     YTD BALANCE    YTD BALANCE    BUDGET     BALANCE

__________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 

001-5-1050-6010 REGULAR WAGES                            0.00           0.00         209.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

001-5-1050-6014 FIRE CHIEF                          10,000.00         833.34       5,035.03       5,000.04    50.00       4,999.96

001-5-1050-6015 ASST FIRE CHIEF                      2,230.00          50.00       1,310.00         400.00    17.94       1,830.00

001-5-1050-6017 FIRE CAPTAIN                         1,920.00          80.00         300.00         480.00    25.00       1,440.00

001-5-1050-6018 EMT FULLTIME                        39,913.00       3,230.76       9,684.64      17,843.01    44.70      22,069.99

001-5-1050-6019 FIRE TRAINING                            0.00         324.00           0.00       2,133.00     0.00 (     2,133.00)

001-5-1050-6020 PART-TIME EMT                            0.00           0.00           0.00       2,054.00     0.00 (     2,054.00)

001-5-1050-6021 AMUBLANCE CALLS                          0.00       1,210.00           0.00       7,430.00     0.00 (     7,430.00)

001-5-1050-6050 FIRE CALLS                          24,000.00         588.00      17,200.00       1,800.68     7.50      22,199.32

001-5-1050-6210 DUES,MEMBERSHIPS                     1,100.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00       1,100.00

001-5-1050-6230 EDUCATION/TRAINING                   6,000.00           0.00       4,385.50         146.00     2.43       5,854.00

001-5-1050-6310 BLDG/GROUNDS MAINT & REPAIR          1,000.00         147.22       1,628.38       2,534.18   253.42 (     1,534.18)

001-5-1050-6331 GAS & OIL                            5,000.00         166.38       2,147.93       1,572.97    31.46       3,427.03

001-5-1050-6332 VEHICLE/OPERATIONAL EQUIP RPR        6,500.00         814.99       2,093.93       6,534.31   100.53 (        34.31)

001-5-1050-6333 REQUIRED EQUIP TESTING               2,250.00           0.00           0.00       2,071.67    92.07         178.33

001-5-1050-6371 MIDAMERICAN UTILITY                  6,800.00         371.69       2,799.31       3,202.52    47.10       3,597.48

001-5-1050-6373 TELEPHONE, CELL PHONES               1,500.00         275.01       1,027.41         982.38    65.49         517.62

001-5-1050-6374 WATER EXPENSE                        2,000.00         195.90         200.37       1,321.82    66.09         678.18

001-5-1050-6411 LEGAL/PROFESSIONAL FEES                  0.00 (       326.00)          0.00         258.00     0.00 (       258.00)

001-5-1050-6412 HEP "B" / FLU INNOCULATIONS          2,000.00         326.00         962.00         647.00    32.35       1,353.00

001-5-1050-6498 NE IOWA RESPONSE GROUP               2,376.00           0.00       2,375.50       2,375.50    99.98           0.50

001-5-1050-6501 MEDICAL SUPPLIES                    10,000.00       1,033.32       4,298.64       5,945.85    59.46       4,054.15

001-5-1050-6505 OTHER EQUIPMENT                          0.00 (     1,334.84)        589.31           0.00     0.00           0.00

001-5-1050-6506 OPERATIONAL/OFFICE SUPPLIES          1,500.00         679.73         532.02       1,519.74   101.32 (        19.74)

001-5-1050-6508 POSTAGE/COPIES/BILLINGS                100.00           0.00           0.00          13.77    13.77          86.23

001-5-1050-6517 DATA PROCESSING                      2,200.00           0.00          23.52           0.00     0.00       2,200.00

001-5-1050-6518 REFUNDS                                  0.00           0.00           0.00           5.00     0.00 (         5.00)

002-5-1050-6310 BLDG/GROUNDS MAINT & REPAIR          4,000.00         401.11           0.00       1,021.62    25.54       2,978.38

002-5-1050-6505 OTHER EQUIPMENT                      6,000.00           0.00         100.98       2,146.66    35.78       3,853.34

002-5-1050-6714 OFFICE COMPUTERS                     7,500.00         296.46           0.00         296.46     3.95       7,203.54

002-5-1050-6716 MINOR EQUIPMENT                          0.00           0.00         817.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

002-5-1050-6717 SAFETY CLOTHING                      5,000.00         680.94           0.00       1,223.08    24.46       3,776.92

002-5-1050-6722 GRANT MATCH                         10,000.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00      10,000.00

112-5-1050-6110 FICA - CITY CONTRIBUTION             4,840.00         385.37       2,441.50       2,277.99    47.07       2,562.01

112-5-1050-6120 MEDICARE - CITY  CONTRIBUTION        1,132.00          90.15         571.03         532.81    47.07         599.19

112-5-1050-6130 IPERS - CITY CONTRIBUTION            9,103.00         451.65       1,920.26       2,645.28    29.06       6,457.72

112-5-1050-6150 GROUP INSURANCE                      5,995.00       1,618.08       4,057.43       7,612.02   126.97 (     1,617.02)

112-5-1050-6160 WORKERS' COMPENSATION               13,747.00       1,057.00      10,066.00      10,494.00    76.34       3,253.00

112-5-1050-6170 UNEMPLOYMENT COMPENSATION              301.00           0.00         460.98         263.99    87.70          37.01

__________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 TOTAL FIRE DEPARTMENT                             196,007.00      13,646.26      77,237.67      94,785.35    48.36     101,221.65



 

 2-11-2016 07:58 AM                                       CITY  OF  EVANSDALE                                           PAGE:    6

                                                 EXPENDITURES BY DEPARTMENT (UNAUDITED)

                                                          AS OF: DECEMBER 31ST, 2015

 

                                                                                                              50.00% OF YEAR COMP.

BUILDING INSPECTIONS

                                                    CURRENT        CURRENT      PRIOR YEAR      CURRENT       % OF       BUDGET

DEPARTMENTAL EXPENDITURES                            BUDGET         PERIOD     YTD BALANCE    YTD BALANCE    BUDGET     BALANCE

__________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 

001-5-1070-6010 REGULAR WAGES                       42,686.00       2,516.00      19,471.68      18,359.36    43.01      24,326.64

001-5-1070-6040 OVERTIME                             1,000.00         124.88         354.06         597.94    59.79         402.06

001-5-1070-6061 LONGEVITY                              420.00           0.00         420.00           0.00     0.00         420.00

001-5-1070-6062 HOLIDAY PAY                              0.00         296.00         657.92         584.00     0.00 (       584.00)

001-5-1070-6063 SICK LEAVE                               0.00           0.00           0.00         144.00     0.00 (       144.00)

001-5-1070-6064 VACATION                                 0.00           0.00         740.16       7,777.03     0.00 (     7,777.03)

001-5-1070-6068 CASUAL DAY                               0.00         148.00         493.44         148.00     0.00 (       148.00)

001-5-1070-6210 DUES,MEMBERSHIPS                       400.00           0.00         275.00         405.00   101.25 (         5.00)

001-5-1070-6240 TRAVEL/CONFERENCES                     300.00 (       135.00)          0.00         236.67    78.89          63.33

001-5-1070-6331 GAS & OIL                            1,350.00          67.54         434.58         529.76    39.24         820.24

001-5-1070-6332 VEHICLE/OPERATIONAL EQUIP RPR          350.00           0.00          39.38         253.03    72.29          96.97

001-5-1070-6373 TELEPHONE, CELL PHONES               1,000.00          64.85         440.91         370.99    37.10         629.01

001-5-1070-6411 LEGAL/PROFESSIONAL FEES                  0.00 (       258.00)          0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

001-5-1070-6506 OPERATIONAL/OFFICE SUPPLIES            300.00         474.17           0.00       1,078.92   359.64 (       778.92)

001-5-1070-6508 POSTAGE/COPIES/BILLINGS                100.00           0.40           0.00           0.40     0.40          99.60

112-5-1070-6110 FICA - CITY CONTRIBUTION             2,734.00         185.06       1,331.44       1,680.93    61.48       1,053.07

112-5-1070-6120 MEDICARE - CITY  CONTRIBUTION          640.00          43.28         311.35         393.13    61.43         246.87

112-5-1070-6130 IPERS - CITY CONTRIBUTION            3,939.00         275.48       1,976.86       1,771.11    44.96       2,167.89

112-5-1070-6150 GROUP INSURANCE                     14,787.00       1,168.13       7,266.02       6,986.17    47.25       7,800.83

112-5-1070-6154 LIFE INS. PREMIUM                        0.00         203.05           0.00       1,384.69     0.00 (     1,384.69)

112-5-1070-6160 WORKERS' COMPENSATION                5,376.00         130.00       2,400.00       1,086.00    20.20       4,290.00

112-5-1070-6170 UNEMPLOYMENT COMPENSATION              301.00           0.00         232.91         247.87    82.35          53.13

__________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 TOTAL BUILDING INSPECTIONS                         75,683.00       5,303.84      36,845.71      44,035.00    58.18      31,648.00



 

 2-11-2016 07:58 AM                                       CITY  OF  EVANSDALE                                           PAGE:    7

                                                 EXPENDITURES BY DEPARTMENT (UNAUDITED)

                                                          AS OF: DECEMBER 31ST, 2015

 

                                                                                                              50.00% OF YEAR COMP.

ANIMAL CONTROL

                                                    CURRENT        CURRENT      PRIOR YEAR      CURRENT       % OF       BUDGET

DEPARTMENTAL EXPENDITURES                            BUDGET         PERIOD     YTD BALANCE    YTD BALANCE    BUDGET     BALANCE

__________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 

001-5-1090-6010 REGULAR WAGES                        6,000.00         330.04       3,000.01       2,921.52    48.69       3,078.48

001-5-1090-6020 PART TIME ANIMAL CONTROL                 0.00         131.50           0.00         131.50     0.00 (       131.50)

001-5-1090-6332 VEHICLE/OPERATIONAL EQUIP RPR          350.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00         350.00

001-5-1090-6490 OTHER PROFESSIONAL SERVICES            500.00           0.00         415.00         735.00   147.00 (       235.00)

001-5-1090-6504 MINOR EQUIPMENT                        700.00           0.00         584.93         110.48    15.78         589.52

001-5-1090-6599 OTHER SUPPLIES                         300.00           0.00           0.00         199.91    66.64         100.09

112-5-1090-6110 FICA - CITY CONTRIBUTION               372.00          28.61         180.51         189.11    50.84         182.89

112-5-1090-6120 MEDICARE - CITY  CONTRIBUTION           87.00           6.70          42.25          44.27    50.89          42.73

112-5-1090-6130 IPERS - CITY CONTRIBUTION              536.00          29.47         267.88         260.91    48.68         275.09

112-5-1090-6160 WORKERS' COMPENSATION                  112.00           0.00         100.00          74.00    66.07          38.00

__________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 TOTAL ANIMAL CONTROL                                8,957.00         526.32       4,590.58       4,666.70    52.10       4,290.30



 

 2-11-2016 07:58 AM                                       CITY  OF  EVANSDALE                                           PAGE:    8

                                                 EXPENDITURES BY DEPARTMENT (UNAUDITED)

                                                          AS OF: DECEMBER 31ST, 2015

 

                                                                                                              50.00% OF YEAR COMP.

ROADS, BRIDGES, SIDEWALK

                                                    CURRENT        CURRENT      PRIOR YEAR      CURRENT       % OF       BUDGET

DEPARTMENTAL EXPENDITURES                            BUDGET         PERIOD     YTD BALANCE    YTD BALANCE    BUDGET     BALANCE

__________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 

005-5-2010-6411 LEGAL/PROFESSIONAL FEES              3,000.00           0.00       3,031.88           0.00     0.00       3,000.00

005-5-2010-6417 STREET MAINT EXP                   100,000.00           0.00      12,731.76      49,686.56    49.69      50,313.44

005-5-2010-6491 OTHER PROFESSIONAL SERVICES         10,000.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00      10,000.00

005-5-2010-6506 OPERATIONAL/OFFICE SUPPLIES          1,500.00         609.71          49.95         669.29    44.62         830.71

005-5-2010-6736 STORM WATER COMPLIANCE                   0.00           0.00         209.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

005-5-2010-6751 EQUIPMENT PAYMENT                   29,900.00           0.00      29,893.45      29,893.45    99.98           6.55

005-5-2010-6764 SIDEWALK PROJECT                         0.00           0.00      11,206.49           0.00     0.00           0.00

005-5-2010-6765 GILBERT DR/RIVER FOREST PROJ             0.00       1,170.59           0.00      95,560.69     0.00 (    95,560.69)

005-5-2010-6910 TRANSFERS OUT                       11,725.00         695.83         676.98         695.83     5.93      11,029.17

110-5-2010-6010 REGULAR WAGES                      145,657.00       5,347.83      32,745.11      32,529.09    22.33     113,127.91

110-5-2010-6030 TEMPORARY/SEASONAL                   8,480.00           0.00       1,504.65         824.32     9.72       7,655.68

110-5-2010-6040 OVERTIME                                 0.00         146.18       1,740.86         672.87     0.00 (       672.87)

110-5-2010-6058 PUBLIC WORKS DIRECTOR                    0.00       1,941.19       5,690.35      11,626.84     0.00 (    11,626.84)

110-5-2010-6061 LONGEVITY                                0.00         320.00         870.00       1,155.00     0.00 (     1,155.00)

110-5-2010-6062 HOLIDAY PAY                              0.00         863.20       1,678.40       1,726.40     0.00 (     1,726.40)

110-5-2010-6063 SICK PAY                                 0.00           0.00         285.76         682.15     0.00 (       682.15)

110-5-2010-6064 VACATION                                 0.00       1,452.98       3,716.23       6,743.00     0.00 (     6,743.00)

110-5-2010-6067 COMP HOURS                               0.00           0.00          56.97       2,037.48     0.00 (     2,037.48)

110-5-2010-6068 CASUAL DAY                               0.00         155.92       1,258.80       1,294.80     0.00 (     1,294.80)

110-5-2010-6110 FICA - CITY CONTRIBUTION             9,557.00         620.56       2,983.64       3,611.55    37.79       5,945.45

110-5-2010-6120 MEDICARE - CITY  CONTRIBUTION        2,235.00         145.13         697.85         844.68    37.79       1,390.32

110-5-2010-6130 IPERS - CITY CONTRIBUTION           13,764.00         913.30       4,383.07       5,221.16    37.93       8,542.84

110-5-2010-6150 GROUP INSURANCE                     34,927.00       2,282.51      19,075.39      14,275.64    40.87      20,651.36

110-5-2010-6154 LIFE INS. PREMIUM                        0.00         458.78           0.00       3,670.24     0.00 (     3,670.24)

110-5-2010-6160 WORKERS' COMPENSATION               16,500.00       1,125.00      10,851.00       9,374.00    56.81       7,126.00

110-5-2010-6170 UNEMPLOYMENT COMPENSATION            1,930.00           0.00       1,080.75         842.21    43.64       1,087.79

110-5-2010-6181 UNIFORM ALLOWANCE                    4,800.00         245.48       2,383.74       2,365.58    49.28       2,434.42

110-5-2010-6230 EDUCATION/TRAINING                   1,000.00           0.00          35.00         490.00    49.00         510.00

110-5-2010-6231 SAFETY                               1,500.00         134.16           0.00       2,270.56   151.37 (       770.56)

110-5-2010-6310 BLDG/GROUNDS MAINT & REPAIR         20,000.00       2,906.84       5,591.22      15,201.43    76.01       4,798.57

110-5-2010-6331 GAS & OIL                           25,000.00       1,423.87      10,208.71       8,888.67    35.55      16,111.33

110-5-2010-6332 VEHICLE/OPERATIONAL EQUIP RPR       20,000.00       4,253.13       9,693.59      17,773.00    88.87       2,227.00

110-5-2010-6371 MIDAMERICAN UTILITY                  5,100.00         239.45       1,109.16       1,294.39    25.38       3,805.61

110-5-2010-6373 TELEPHONE, CELL PHONES               2,500.00         305.23       3,311.36       1,747.34    69.89         752.66

110-5-2010-6374 WATER EXPENSE                          200.00          39.60         113.07          79.20    39.60         120.80

110-5-2010-6375 IOWA ONE CALL                          150.00          28.00          83.83         120.60    80.40          29.40

110-5-2010-6407 ENGINEERING EXPENSE                 38,000.00       5,616.50      75,818.84      36,443.54    95.90       1,556.46

110-5-2010-6408 PROPERTY INSURANCE                  10,500.00           0.00      10,241.82      12,242.43   116.59 (     1,742.43)

110-5-2010-6429 CRACK SEALING                        5,000.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00       5,000.00

110-5-2010-6499 OTHER CONTRACTUAL SERVICE              400.00           0.00         265.00         418.50   104.63 (        18.50)

110-5-2010-6504 MINOR EQUIPMENT                      3,000.00           0.00         599.34       2,329.30    77.64         670.70

110-5-2010-6508 POSTAGE/COPIES/BILLINGS                  0.00           5.10           0.00           5.10     0.00 (         5.10)

110-5-2010-6509 POSTS/SIGNS/PAINT                    8,000.00       1,101.25       5,371.23       6,786.06    84.83       1,213.94

110-5-2010-6521 PROJECT MATERIALS                   35,000.00       1,173.87      10,752.17       1,324.88     3.79      33,675.12

110-5-2010-6522 ST MAINT-ROCK                            0.00 (     1,026.56)          0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

110-5-2010-6523 ST MAINT-COLD MIX                    2,000.00           0.00         928.80         133.20     6.66       1,866.80

110-5-2010-6799 OTHER CAPITAL OUTLAY                28,000.00       5,777.03      31,275.00       5,777.03    20.63      22,222.97

__________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 TOTAL ROADS, BRIDGES, SIDEWALK                    599,325.00      40,471.66     314,200.22     389,328.06    64.96     209,996.94



 

 2-11-2016 07:58 AM                                       CITY  OF  EVANSDALE                                           PAGE:    9

                                                 EXPENDITURES BY DEPARTMENT (UNAUDITED)

                                                          AS OF: DECEMBER 31ST, 2015

 

                                                                                                              50.00% OF YEAR COMP.

LEVEE/TREES

                                                    CURRENT        CURRENT      PRIOR YEAR      CURRENT       % OF       BUDGET

DEPARTMENTAL EXPENDITURES                            BUDGET         PERIOD     YTD BALANCE    YTD BALANCE    BUDGET     BALANCE

__________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 

005-5-2020-6319 TREES                               20,000.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00      20,000.00

005-5-2020-6321 LEVEE MAINTENANCE                   35,000.00           0.00       4,047.50       1,022.53     2.92      33,977.47

110-5-2020-6010 REGULAR WAGES                            0.00         689.20      12,209.08      11,667.07     0.00 (    11,667.07)

110-5-2020-6030 TEMPORARY/SEASONAL                       0.00           0.00       2,209.75       5,615.42     0.00 (     5,615.42)

110-5-2020-6110 FICA - CITY CONTRIBUTION                 0.00          41.21         864.72       1,047.58     0.00 (     1,047.58)

110-5-2020-6120 MEDICARE - CITY  CONTRIBUTION            0.00           9.64         202.25         244.97     0.00 (       244.97)

110-5-2020-6130 IPERS - CITY CONTRIBUTION                0.00          61.55       1,287.60       1,041.84     0.00 (     1,041.84)

__________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 TOTAL LEVEE/TREES                                  55,000.00         801.60      20,820.90      20,639.41    37.53      34,360.59



 

 2-11-2016 07:58 AM                                       CITY  OF  EVANSDALE                                           PAGE:   10

                                                 EXPENDITURES BY DEPARTMENT (UNAUDITED)

                                                          AS OF: DECEMBER 31ST, 2015

 

                                                                                                              50.00% OF YEAR COMP.

STREET LIGHTING

                                                    CURRENT        CURRENT      PRIOR YEAR      CURRENT       % OF       BUDGET

DEPARTMENTAL EXPENDITURES                            BUDGET         PERIOD     YTD BALANCE    YTD BALANCE    BUDGET     BALANCE

__________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 

005-5-2030-6373 INTERNET                               791.00          65.90         131.80         329.26    41.63         461.74

005-5-2030-6380 STREET LIGHT UTILITIES              39,000.00       4,363.70      18,133.33      20,475.22    52.50      18,524.78

005-5-2030-6381 STREET LIGHT MAINTENANCE            21,000.00           0.00       1,092.67       5,078.97    24.19      15,921.03

__________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 TOTAL STREET LIGHTING                              60,791.00       4,429.60      19,357.80      25,883.45    42.58      34,907.55



 

 2-11-2016 07:58 AM                                       CITY  OF  EVANSDALE                                           PAGE:   11

                                                 EXPENDITURES BY DEPARTMENT (UNAUDITED)

                                                          AS OF: DECEMBER 31ST, 2015

 

                                                                                                              50.00% OF YEAR COMP.

TRAFFIC CONTROL & SAFETY

                                                    CURRENT        CURRENT      PRIOR YEAR      CURRENT       % OF       BUDGET

DEPARTMENTAL EXPENDITURES                            BUDGET         PERIOD     YTD BALANCE    YTD BALANCE    BUDGET     BALANCE

__________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 

__________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________



 

 2-11-2016 07:58 AM                                       CITY  OF  EVANSDALE                                           PAGE:   12

                                                 EXPENDITURES BY DEPARTMENT (UNAUDITED)

                                                          AS OF: DECEMBER 31ST, 2015

 

                                                                                                              50.00% OF YEAR COMP.

SNOW REMOVAL

                                                    CURRENT        CURRENT      PRIOR YEAR      CURRENT       % OF       BUDGET

DEPARTMENTAL EXPENDITURES                            BUDGET         PERIOD     YTD BALANCE    YTD BALANCE    BUDGET     BALANCE

__________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

110-5-2050-6010 REGULAR WAGES                            0.00          68.92         820.21          68.92     0.00 (        68.92)

110-5-2050-6040 OVERTIME                                 0.00          84.32         674.83       1,379.12     0.00 (     1,379.12)

110-5-2050-6110 FICA - CITY CONTRIBUTION                 0.00           9.24          90.30          87.78     0.00 (        87.78)

110-5-2050-6120 MEDICARE - CITY  CONTRIBUTION            0.00           2.15          21.13          20.51     0.00 (        20.51)

110-5-2050-6130 IPERS - CITY CONTRIBUTION                0.00          13.68         133.50         129.31     0.00 (       129.31)

110-5-2050-6524 ST MAINT-SAND/SALT/TILE             25,000.00      19,142.00      31,384.57      19,142.00    76.57       5,858.00

__________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 TOTAL SNOW REMOVAL                                 25,000.00      19,320.31      33,124.54      20,827.64    83.31       4,172.36



 

 2-11-2016 07:58 AM                                       CITY  OF  EVANSDALE                                           PAGE:   13

                                                 EXPENDITURES BY DEPARTMENT (UNAUDITED)

                                                          AS OF: DECEMBER 31ST, 2015

 

                                                                                                              50.00% OF YEAR COMP.

STREET CLEANING

                                                    CURRENT        CURRENT      PRIOR YEAR      CURRENT       % OF       BUDGET

DEPARTMENTAL EXPENDITURES                            BUDGET         PERIOD     YTD BALANCE    YTD BALANCE    BUDGET     BALANCE

__________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 

110-5-2070-6010 REGULAR WAGES                            0.00           0.00       1,443.24          96.45     0.00 (        96.45)

110-5-2070-6110 FICA - CITY CONTRIBUTION                 0.00           0.00          87.64           5.90     0.00 (         5.90)

110-5-2070-6120 MEDICARE - CITY  CONTRIBUTION            0.00           0.00          20.50           1.38     0.00 (         1.38)

110-5-2070-6130 IPERS - CITY CONTRIBUTION                0.00           0.00         128.88           8.62     0.00 (         8.62)

110-5-2070-6499 OTHER CONTRACTUAL SERVICE            4,500.00           0.00       1,700.00           0.00     0.00       4,500.00

__________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 TOTAL STREET CLEANING                               4,500.00           0.00       3,380.26         112.35     2.50       4,387.65



 

 2-11-2016 07:58 AM                                       CITY  OF  EVANSDALE                                           PAGE:   14

                                                 EXPENDITURES BY DEPARTMENT (UNAUDITED)

                                                          AS OF: DECEMBER 31ST, 2015

 

                                                                                                              50.00% OF YEAR COMP.

OTHER PUBLIC WORKS

                                                    CURRENT        CURRENT      PRIOR YEAR      CURRENT       % OF       BUDGET

DEPARTMENTAL EXPENDITURES                            BUDGET         PERIOD     YTD BALANCE    YTD BALANCE    BUDGET     BALANCE

__________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 

__________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________



 

 2-11-2016 07:58 AM                                       CITY  OF  EVANSDALE                                           PAGE:   15

                                                 EXPENDITURES BY DEPARTMENT (UNAUDITED)

                                                          AS OF: DECEMBER 31ST, 2015

 

                                                                                                              50.00% OF YEAR COMP.

OTHER HEALTH & SOC SERV

                                                    CURRENT        CURRENT      PRIOR YEAR      CURRENT       % OF       BUDGET

DEPARTMENTAL EXPENDITURES                            BUDGET         PERIOD     YTD BALANCE    YTD BALANCE    BUDGET     BALANCE

__________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

001-5-3900-6421 MET TRANSIT                         14,172.00           0.00       7,086.00       7,156.75    50.50       7,015.25

001-5-3900-6422 PATHWAYS                             2,411.00           0.00       2,411.00       2,411.00   100.00           0.00

001-5-3900-6432 VOLUNTEER CNTR OF CEDAR VALLEY         600.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00         600.00

__________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 TOTAL OTHER HEALTH & SOC SERV                      17,183.00           0.00       9,497.00       9,567.75    55.68       7,615.25



 

 2-11-2016 07:58 AM                                       CITY  OF  EVANSDALE                                           PAGE:   16

                                                 EXPENDITURES BY DEPARTMENT (UNAUDITED)

                                                          AS OF: DECEMBER 31ST, 2015

 

                                                                                                              50.00% OF YEAR COMP.

LIBRARY SERVICES

                                                    CURRENT        CURRENT      PRIOR YEAR      CURRENT       % OF       BUDGET

DEPARTMENTAL EXPENDITURES                            BUDGET         PERIOD     YTD BALANCE    YTD BALANCE    BUDGET     BALANCE

__________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 

001-5-4010-6010 REGULAR WAGES                       29,894.00       2,132.23      12,697.84      14,402.76    48.18      15,491.24

001-5-4010-6020 PART TIME                           16,952.00       1,062.76       7,317.91       7,532.73    44.44       9,419.27

001-5-4010-6040 OVERTIME                                 0.00           0.00           0.00          97.31     0.00 (        97.31)

001-5-4010-6055 JANITOR WAGES                          812.00          50.93         393.50         329.71    40.60         482.29

001-5-4010-6062 HOLIDAY PAY                              0.00         138.40         336.48         424.76     0.00 (       424.76)

001-5-4010-6063 SICK PAY                                 0.00           0.00         277.56          69.20     0.00 (        69.20)

001-5-4010-6064 VACATION                                 0.00          78.24       1,413.12         665.22     0.00 (       665.22)

001-5-4010-6230 EDUCATION/TRAINING                     600.00           0.00          85.00          33.55     5.59         566.45

001-5-4010-6240 TRAVEL/CONFERENCES                     400.00          37.85          36.14          80.45    20.11         319.55

001-5-4010-6310 BLDG/GROUNDS MAINT & REPAIR          1,000.00          37.70         313.56         315.23    31.52         684.77

001-5-4010-6340 OFFICE EQUIPMENT REPAIR                300.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00         300.00

001-5-4010-6371 MIDAMERICAN UTILITY                  1,320.00          69.87         473.12         526.87    39.91         793.13

001-5-4010-6373 TELEPHONE, CELL PHONES                 480.00          77.16         237.37         272.57    56.79         207.43

001-5-4010-6402 ADVERTISING EXPENSE                    700.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00         700.00

001-5-4010-6416 RENT/LEASE BLDGS                    12,000.00           0.00           0.00      12,000.00   100.00           0.00

001-5-4010-6506 OPERATIONAL/OFFICE SUPPLIES          1,750.00         316.56         705.76         554.88    31.71       1,195.12

001-5-4010-6508 POSTAGE/COPIES/BILLINGS              1,000.00          34.25         200.79         206.17    20.62         793.83

001-5-4010-6517 SOFTWARE SUPPORT                       900.00         625.00         753.75         724.75    80.53         175.25

001-5-4010-6530 PROGRAMMING                          1,500.00           0.00          60.95         456.00    30.40       1,044.00

002-5-4010-6504 MINOR EQUIPMENT                      1,300.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00       1,300.00

002-5-4010-6516 BOOKS/VIDEOS/DVDS                   19,500.00       1,253.80       6,658.80       6,926.78    35.52      12,573.22

112-5-4010-6110 FICA - CITY CONTRIBUTION             2,954.00         214.68       1,391.06       1,458.29    49.37       1,495.71

112-5-4010-6120 MEDICARE - CITY  CONTRIBUTION          691.00          50.20         325.37         341.09    49.36         349.91

112-5-4010-6130 IPERS - CITY CONTRIBUTION            4,256.00         304.65       2,003.56       2,072.63    48.70       2,183.37

112-5-4010-6160 WORKERS' COMPENSATION                  194.00          11.00          91.00          92.00    47.42         102.00

112-5-4010-6170 UNEMPLOYMENT COMPENSATION              667.00           0.00         335.28         250.12    37.50         416.88

__________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 TOTAL LIBRARY SERVICES                             99,170.00       6,495.28      36,107.92      49,833.07    50.25      49,336.93



 

 2-11-2016 07:58 AM                                       CITY  OF  EVANSDALE                                           PAGE:   17

                                                 EXPENDITURES BY DEPARTMENT (UNAUDITED)

                                                          AS OF: DECEMBER 31ST, 2015

 

                                                                                                              50.00% OF YEAR COMP.

PARKS

                                                    CURRENT        CURRENT      PRIOR YEAR      CURRENT       % OF       BUDGET

DEPARTMENTAL EXPENDITURES                            BUDGET         PERIOD     YTD BALANCE    YTD BALANCE    BUDGET     BALANCE

__________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 

001-5-4030-6010 REGULAR WAGES                        2,000.00           0.00       1,389.33         732.59    36.63       1,267.41

001-5-4030-6030 TEMPORARY/SEASONAL                   4,500.00           0.00       3,200.00       3,870.00    86.00         630.00

001-5-4030-6040 OVERTIME                                 0.00           0.00         112.93           0.00     0.00           0.00

001-5-4030-6051 PARK BOARD FEES                      1,500.00         620.00         440.00         620.00    41.33         880.00

001-5-4030-6052 CAMPING FEE COLLECTOR               10,000.00           0.00       4,493.28       3,000.00    30.00       7,000.00

001-5-4030-6310 BLDG/GROUNDS MAINT & REPAIR          6,500.00         114.39       6,788.01       4,001.44    61.56       2,498.56

001-5-4030-6320 GROUNDS MAINT& REPAIR                    0.00           0.00         743.14           0.00     0.00           0.00

001-5-4030-6331 GAS & OIL                            2,600.00           0.00       1,920.32       1,402.30    53.93       1,197.70

001-5-4030-6332 VEHICLE/OPERATIONAL EQUIP RPR        4,000.00           0.00       1,992.13         788.78    19.72       3,211.22

001-5-4030-6371 MIDAMERICAN UTILITY                 27,500.00       1,215.89      17,487.55      26,409.90    96.04       1,090.10

001-5-4030-6373 TELEPHONE, CELL PHONES                 150.00           7.21          86.69          71.74    47.83          78.26

001-5-4030-6374 WATER EXPENSE                          800.00         105.01         251.26         378.45    47.31         421.55

001-5-4030-6390 FLOOD                                  500.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00         500.00

001-5-4030-6402 ADVERTISING EXPENSE                      0.00           0.00           0.00         258.00     0.00 (       258.00)

001-5-4030-6411 LEGAL/PROFESSIONAL FEES                  0.00           0.00           0.00         350.82     0.00 (       350.82)

001-5-4030-6508 POSTAGE/COPIES/BILLINGS                100.00          25.85           0.00          46.25    46.25          53.75

001-5-4030-6731 LANDSCAPING-TREES                    2,000.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00       2,000.00

002-5-4030-6722 GRANT MATCH-PARKS                   20,000.00           0.00      18,579.28      20,000.00   100.00           0.00

002-5-4030-6724 MINOR EQUIPMENT                      5,000.00           0.00           0.00       3,123.70    62.47       1,876.30

002-5-4030-6736 OTHER EQUIPMENT                      1,000.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00       1,000.00

112-5-4030-6110 FICA - CITY CONTRIBUTION             1,485.00          38.44         590.64         508.86    34.27         976.14

112-5-4030-6120 MEDICARE - CITY  CONTRIBUTION          347.00           8.99         138.15         119.01    34.30         227.99

112-5-4030-6130 IPERS - CITY CONTRIBUTION            1,072.00           0.00         605.36          63.04     5.88       1,008.96

112-5-4030-6160 WORKERS' COMPENSATION                1,644.00          93.00         734.00         774.00    47.08         870.00

112-5-4030-6170 UNEMPLOYMENT COMPENSATION              240.00           0.00         201.86         122.84    51.18         117.16

__________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 TOTAL PARKS                                        92,938.00       2,228.78      59,753.93      66,641.72    71.71      26,296.28



 

 2-11-2016 07:58 AM                                       CITY  OF  EVANSDALE                                           PAGE:   18

                                                 EXPENDITURES BY DEPARTMENT (UNAUDITED)

                                                          AS OF: DECEMBER 31ST, 2015

 

                                                                                                              50.00% OF YEAR COMP.

HOTEL/MOTEL

                                                    CURRENT        CURRENT      PRIOR YEAR      CURRENT       % OF       BUDGET

DEPARTMENTAL EXPENDITURES                            BUDGET         PERIOD     YTD BALANCE    YTD BALANCE    BUDGET     BALANCE

__________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 

015-5-4031-6056 MOWING WAGES                         5,250.00           0.00       2,500.00       2,007.50    38.24       3,242.50

015-5-4031-6110 FICA - CITY CONTRIBUTION                 0.00           0.00         155.00         124.47     0.00 (       124.47)

015-5-4031-6120 MEDICARE - CITY  CONTRIBUTION            0.00           0.00          36.26          29.11     0.00 (        29.11)

015-5-4031-6402 ADVERTISING - DAYS INN               1,020.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00       1,020.00

015-5-4031-6425 EVANSDALE YOUTH SOFTBALL             2,000.00           0.00       2,000.00       2,000.00   100.00           0.00

015-5-4031-6426 BOYS & GIRLS CLUB                    2,500.00           0.00           0.00       2,500.00   100.00           0.00

015-5-4031-6430 FRIDAY NITE REC                      1,100.00           0.00         200.00           0.00     0.00       1,100.00

015-5-4031-6497 MOWING CONTRACT                     13,848.00           0.00       9,891.40       9,891.40    71.43       3,956.60

015-5-4031-6737 GRANT MATCH-CAPITAL IMPROVEMEN      19,000.00           0.00           0.00      19,000.00   100.00           0.00

__________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 TOTAL HOTEL/MOTEL                                  44,718.00           0.00      14,782.66      35,552.48    79.50       9,165.52



 

 2-11-2016 07:58 AM                                       CITY  OF  EVANSDALE                                           PAGE:   19

                                                 EXPENDITURES BY DEPARTMENT (UNAUDITED)

                                                          AS OF: DECEMBER 31ST, 2015

 

                                                                                                              50.00% OF YEAR COMP.

OTHER CULTURE & REC

                                                    CURRENT        CURRENT      PRIOR YEAR      CURRENT       % OF       BUDGET

DEPARTMENTAL EXPENDITURES                            BUDGET         PERIOD     YTD BALANCE    YTD BALANCE    BUDGET     BALANCE

__________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 

__________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________



 

 2-11-2016 07:58 AM                                       CITY  OF  EVANSDALE                                           PAGE:   20

                                                 EXPENDITURES BY DEPARTMENT (UNAUDITED)

                                                          AS OF: DECEMBER 31ST, 2015

 

                                                                                                              50.00% OF YEAR COMP.

ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT

                                                    CURRENT        CURRENT      PRIOR YEAR      CURRENT       % OF       BUDGET

DEPARTMENTAL EXPENDITURES                            BUDGET         PERIOD     YTD BALANCE    YTD BALANCE    BUDGET     BALANCE

__________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

001-5-5020-6423 COMMUNITY PROMO-CHAMBER/CVALLI       5,000.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00       5,000.00

__________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 TOTAL ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT                          5,000.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00       5,000.00



 

 2-11-2016 07:58 AM                                       CITY  OF  EVANSDALE                                           PAGE:   21

                                                 EXPENDITURES BY DEPARTMENT (UNAUDITED)

                                                          AS OF: DECEMBER 31ST, 2015

 

                                                                                                              50.00% OF YEAR COMP.

ECON DEV-REBATE AGREMNTS

                                                    CURRENT        CURRENT      PRIOR YEAR      CURRENT       % OF       BUDGET

DEPARTMENTAL EXPENDITURES                            BUDGET         PERIOD     YTD BALANCE    YTD BALANCE    BUDGET     BALANCE

__________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 

125-5-5900-6802 REBATE AGREEMENTS                   14,316.00           0.00       6,991.00       3,107.00    21.70      11,209.00

127-5-5900-6802 REBATE AGREEMENTS                    4,000.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00       4,000.00

__________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 TOTAL ECON DEV-REBATE AGREMNTS                     18,316.00           0.00       6,991.00       3,107.00    16.96      15,209.00



 

 2-11-2016 07:58 AM                                       CITY  OF  EVANSDALE                                           PAGE:   22

                                                 EXPENDITURES BY DEPARTMENT (UNAUDITED)

                                                          AS OF: DECEMBER 31ST, 2015

 

                                                                                                              50.00% OF YEAR COMP.

MAYOR,COUNCIL,CITY MGR

                                                    CURRENT        CURRENT      PRIOR YEAR      CURRENT       % OF       BUDGET

DEPARTMENTAL EXPENDITURES                            BUDGET         PERIOD     YTD BALANCE    YTD BALANCE    BUDGET     BALANCE

__________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 

001-5-6010-6010 REGULAR WAGES                       45,465.00       3,340.88      21,714.94      21,715.06    47.76      23,749.94

001-5-6010-6054 CITY COUNCIL FEES                    4,000.00         810.00       1,770.00       1,620.00    40.50       2,380.00

001-5-6010-6230 EDUCATION/TRAINING                     200.00         150.00           0.00         150.00    75.00          50.00

001-5-6010-6240 TRAVEL/CONFERENCES                     200.00           0.00         263.76         239.40   119.70 (        39.40)

112-5-6010-6110 FICA - CITY CONTRIBUTION             3,079.00         251.15      10,362.70       1,409.53    45.78       1,669.47

112-5-6010-6120 MEDICARE - CITY  CONTRIBUTION          720.00          58.76         332.64         329.73    45.80         390.27

112-5-6010-6130 IPERS - CITY CONTRIBUTION            4,435.00         298.34       1,939.07       1,939.10    43.72       2,495.90

112-5-6010-6150 GROUP INSURANCE                     14,605.00       1,222.09       7,275.78       4,946.34    33.87       9,658.66

112-5-6010-6154 LIFE INS. PREMIUM                        0.00         138.09           0.00       1,104.72     0.00 (     1,104.72)

112-5-6010-6160 WORKERS' COMPENSATION                  200.00          81.00          24.00         678.00   339.00 (       478.00)

__________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 TOTAL MAYOR,COUNCIL,CITY MGR                       72,904.00       6,350.31      43,682.89      34,131.88    46.82      38,772.12



 

 2-11-2016 07:58 AM                                       CITY  OF  EVANSDALE                                           PAGE:   23

                                                 EXPENDITURES BY DEPARTMENT (UNAUDITED)

                                                          AS OF: DECEMBER 31ST, 2015

 

                                                                                                              50.00% OF YEAR COMP.

CLERK,TREASURER

                                                    CURRENT        CURRENT      PRIOR YEAR      CURRENT       % OF       BUDGET

DEPARTMENTAL EXPENDITURES                            BUDGET         PERIOD     YTD BALANCE    YTD BALANCE    BUDGET     BALANCE

__________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 

001-5-6020-6010 REGULAR WAGES                       79,145.00       5,733.96      31,165.11      38,470.38    48.61      40,674.62

001-5-6020-6020 PART TIME                              150.00           0.00          74.18          59.68    39.79          90.32

001-5-6020-6040 OVERTIME                               100.00           0.00         168.81         100.96   100.96 (         0.96)

001-5-6020-6061 LONGEVITY                                0.00           0.00         125.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

001-5-6020-6062 HOLIDAY PAY                              0.00         269.22         838.96         538.44     0.00 (       538.44)

001-5-6020-6063 SICK PAY                                 0.00           0.00         364.94          67.30     0.00 (        67.30)

001-5-6020-6064 VACATION                                 0.00           0.00       1,652.00         109.37     0.00 (       109.37)

001-5-6020-6067 COMP HOURS                               0.00          16.83         620.86          75.72     0.00 (        75.72)

001-5-6020-6068 CASUAL DAY                               0.00           0.00         584.96         134.61     0.00 (       134.61)

001-5-6020-6210 DUES,MEMBERSHIPS                         0.00           0.00          95.00         275.00     0.00 (       275.00)

001-5-6020-6230 EDUCATION/TRAINING                   1,200.00           0.00         230.00       1,007.00    83.92         193.00

001-5-6020-6240 TRAVEL EXPENSE                       1,200.00           0.00         979.69       2,424.95   202.08 (     1,224.95)

001-5-6020-6411 LEGAL/PROFESSIONAL FEES                  0.00           0.00           0.00          30.00     0.00 (        30.00)

112-5-6020-6110 FICA - CITY CONTRIBUTION             4,922.00         367.05       2,157.02       2,415.02    49.07       2,506.98

112-5-6020-6120 MEDICARE - CITY  CONTRIBUTION        1,151.00          85.84         504.46         564.80    49.07         586.20

112-5-6020-6130 IPERS - CITY CONTRIBUTION            7,090.00         537.59       3,118.73       3,532.36    49.82       3,557.64

112-5-6020-6150 GROUP INSURANCE                     29,575.00       1,380.35      10,651.61       5,325.22    18.01      24,249.78

112-5-6020-6154 LIFE INS. PREMIUM                        0.00         191.77           0.00       1,425.58     0.00 (     1,425.58)

112-5-6020-6160 WORKERS' COMPENSATION                  300.00          19.00         151.00         159.00    53.00         141.00

112-5-6020-6170 UNEMPLOYMENT COMPENSATION              601.00           0.00         503.03         344.93    57.39         256.07

__________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 TOTAL CLERK,TREASURER                             125,434.00       8,601.61      53,985.36      57,060.32    45.49      68,373.68



 

 2-11-2016 07:58 AM                                       CITY  OF  EVANSDALE                                           PAGE:   24

                                                 EXPENDITURES BY DEPARTMENT (UNAUDITED)

                                                          AS OF: DECEMBER 31ST, 2015

 

                                                                                                              50.00% OF YEAR COMP.

ELECTIONS

                                                    CURRENT        CURRENT      PRIOR YEAR      CURRENT       % OF       BUDGET

DEPARTMENTAL EXPENDITURES                            BUDGET         PERIOD     YTD BALANCE    YTD BALANCE    BUDGET     BALANCE

__________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 

001-5-6030-6496 ELECTION                             5,000.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00       5,000.00

__________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 TOTAL ELECTIONS                                     5,000.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00       5,000.00



 

 2-11-2016 07:58 AM                                       CITY  OF  EVANSDALE                                           PAGE:   25

                                                 EXPENDITURES BY DEPARTMENT (UNAUDITED)

                                                          AS OF: DECEMBER 31ST, 2015

 

                                                                                                              50.00% OF YEAR COMP.

LEGAL SERV & CITY ATTY

                                                    CURRENT        CURRENT      PRIOR YEAR      CURRENT       % OF       BUDGET

DEPARTMENTAL EXPENDITURES                            BUDGET         PERIOD     YTD BALANCE    YTD BALANCE    BUDGET     BALANCE

__________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 

001-5-6040-6411 LEGAL/PROFESSIONAL FEES             14,000.00         656.25       8,565.50      11,224.25    80.17       2,775.75

__________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 TOTAL LEGAL SERV & CITY ATTY                       14,000.00         656.25       8,565.50      11,224.25    80.17       2,775.75



 

 2-11-2016 07:58 AM                                       CITY  OF  EVANSDALE                                           PAGE:   26

                                                 EXPENDITURES BY DEPARTMENT (UNAUDITED)

                                                          AS OF: DECEMBER 31ST, 2015

 

                                                                                                              50.00% OF YEAR COMP.

CITY HALL & GEN BLDGS

                                                    CURRENT        CURRENT      PRIOR YEAR      CURRENT       % OF       BUDGET

DEPARTMENTAL EXPENDITURES                            BUDGET         PERIOD     YTD BALANCE    YTD BALANCE    BUDGET     BALANCE

__________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 

001-5-6050-6055 JANITOR WAGES                        2,900.00         152.81       1,180.63         989.18    34.11       1,910.82

001-5-6050-6210 DUES,MEMBERSHIPS                     2,200.00           0.00       2,045.00       2,258.00   102.64 (        58.00)

001-5-6050-6310 BLDG/GROUNDS MAINT & REPAIR          9,838.00         941.11      11,773.40       2,947.49    29.96       6,890.51

001-5-6050-6371 MIDAMERICAN UTILITY                  3,500.00         176.08       1,192.18       1,319.82    37.71       2,180.18

001-5-6050-6373 TELEPHONE, CELL PHONES               1,100.00         161.81         466.21         570.52    51.87         529.48

001-5-6050-6374 WATER EXPENSE                          170.00          39.60         113.07          79.20    46.59          90.80

001-5-6050-6401 AUDIT EXPENSE                       10,675.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00      10,675.00

001-5-6050-6404 AMBULANCE BILLING                   13,500.00         971.34       6,808.77       7,283.43    53.95       6,216.57

001-5-6050-6405 COURT & RECORDING FEES                 108.00          16.00          19.00         114.26   105.80 (         6.26)

001-5-6050-6431 CODFICATION EXPENSE                  4,500.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00       4,500.00

001-5-6050-6506 OPERATIONAL/OFFICE SUPPLIES          3,000.00          59.34       1,924.27       1,956.31    65.21       1,043.69

001-5-6050-6508 POSTAGE/COPIES/BILLINGS              1,400.00         302.59         450.00         831.75    59.41         568.25

001-5-6050-6509 NEWSLETTER                           1,100.00           0.00           0.00         914.66    83.15         185.34

001-5-6050-6517 DATA PROCESSING                      4,000.00           0.00         600.00       1,475.29    36.88       2,524.71

001-5-6050-6519 BANK CHARGES & NSF                     265.00          20.00         101.00         105.00    39.62         160.00

001-5-6050-6520 LEGAL PUBLICATIONS                   6,700.00         839.39       3,216.43       2,419.15    36.11       4,280.85

002-5-6050-6310 BLDG/GROUNDS MAINT & REPAIR          2,892.00           0.00          31.74           0.00     0.00       2,892.00

002-5-6050-6727 MINOR EQUIPMENT                          0.00           0.00       1,808.53           0.00     0.00           0.00

112-5-6050-6110 FICA - CITY CONTRIBUTION               155.00           9.47          73.20          61.02    39.37          93.98

112-5-6050-6120 MEDICARE - CITY  CONTRIBUTION           36.00           2.22          17.14          14.24    39.56          21.76

112-5-6050-6130 IPERS - CITY CONTRIBUTION              223.00           0.00         105.54           4.74     2.13         218.26

112-5-6050-6160 WORKERS' COMPENSATION                  511.00          30.00         254.00         251.00    49.12         260.00

112-5-6050-6170 UNEMPLOYMENT COMPENSATION               45.00           0.00          34.86          26.72    59.38          18.28

__________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 TOTAL CITY HALL & GEN BLDGS                        68,818.00       3,721.76      32,214.97      23,621.78    34.33      45,196.22



 

 2-11-2016 07:58 AM                                       CITY  OF  EVANSDALE                                           PAGE:   27

                                                 EXPENDITURES BY DEPARTMENT (UNAUDITED)

                                                          AS OF: DECEMBER 31ST, 2015

 

                                                                                                              50.00% OF YEAR COMP.

PORT LIABILITY

                                                    CURRENT        CURRENT      PRIOR YEAR      CURRENT       % OF       BUDGET

DEPARTMENTAL EXPENDITURES                            BUDGET         PERIOD     YTD BALANCE    YTD BALANCE    BUDGET     BALANCE

__________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 

116-5-6060-6408 PROPERTY INSURANCE                  45,000.00           0.00      39,976.62      38,496.52    85.55       6,503.48

610-5-6060-6408 PROPERTY INSURANCE                   8,000.00           0.00       4,021.05       5,899.96    73.75       2,100.04

__________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 TOTAL PORT LIABILITY                               53,000.00           0.00      43,997.67      44,396.48    83.77       8,603.52



 

 2-11-2016 07:58 AM                                       CITY  OF  EVANSDALE                                           PAGE:   28

                                                 EXPENDITURES BY DEPARTMENT (UNAUDITED)

                                                          AS OF: DECEMBER 31ST, 2015

 

                                                                                                              50.00% OF YEAR COMP.

PLANNING & ZONING COMM

                                                    CURRENT        CURRENT      PRIOR YEAR      CURRENT       % OF       BUDGET

DEPARTMENTAL EXPENDITURES                            BUDGET         PERIOD     YTD BALANCE    YTD BALANCE    BUDGET     BALANCE

__________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 

001-5-6070-6210 DUES,MEMBERSHIPS                     2,233.00           0.00       2,185.46       2,232.97   100.00           0.03

001-5-6070-6230 EDUCATION/TRAINING                     250.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00         250.00

001-5-6070-6414 PRINTING & PUBLISHING EXP              100.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00         100.00

001-5-6070-6506 OPERATIONAL/OFFICE SUPPLIES            100.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00         100.00

001-5-6070-6508 POSTAGE/COPIES/BILLINGS                  0.00           5.00           0.00          12.10     0.00 (        12.10)

__________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 TOTAL PLANNING & ZONING COMM                        2,683.00           5.00       2,185.46       2,245.07    83.68         437.93



 

 2-11-2016 07:58 AM                                       CITY  OF  EVANSDALE                                           PAGE:   29

                                                 EXPENDITURES BY DEPARTMENT (UNAUDITED)

                                                          AS OF: DECEMBER 31ST, 2015

 

                                                                                                              50.00% OF YEAR COMP.

OTHER GEN GOVERNMENT

                                                    CURRENT        CURRENT      PRIOR YEAR      CURRENT       % OF       BUDGET

DEPARTMENTAL EXPENDITURES                            BUDGET         PERIOD     YTD BALANCE    YTD BALANCE    BUDGET     BALANCE

__________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 

001-5-6900-6407 ENGINEERING FEES                    12,000.00           0.00       7,856.50       1,574.00    13.12      10,426.00

001-5-6900-6518 REFUNDS                              1,000.00           0.00         526.10          53.00     5.30         947.00

112-5-6900-6151 GROUP INS-OTHERS                       528.00         416.50       4,872.00       5,991.69 1,134.79 (     5,463.69)

112-5-6900-6155 LIFE INS.-0THERS                       519.00         106.63         147.72         472.81    91.10          46.19

121-5-6900-6910 TRANSFERS OUT                      547,210.00      47,380.32     268,239.48     285,713.51    52.21     261,496.49

__________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 TOTAL OTHER GEN GOVERNMENT                        561,257.00      47,903.45     281,641.80     293,805.01    52.35     267,451.99



 

 2-11-2016 07:58 AM                                       CITY  OF  EVANSDALE                                           PAGE:   30

                                                 EXPENDITURES BY DEPARTMENT (UNAUDITED)

                                                          AS OF: DECEMBER 31ST, 2015

 

                                                                                                              50.00% OF YEAR COMP.

DEBT SERVICE

                                                    CURRENT        CURRENT      PRIOR YEAR      CURRENT       % OF       BUDGET

DEPARTMENTAL EXPENDITURES                            BUDGET         PERIOD     YTD BALANCE    YTD BALANCE    BUDGET     BALANCE

__________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 

125-5-7010-6801 PRINCIPAL PAYMENTS                 100,535.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00     100,535.00

125-5-7010-6910 TRANSFER OUT                             0.00      24,408.55       4,899.91      24,408.55     0.00 (    24,408.55)

126-5-7010-6910 TRANSFERS OUT                       90,925.00       4,079.17       7,891.77       4,079.17     4.49      86,845.83

127-5-7010-6801 PRINCIPAL PAYMENTS                  29,313.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00      29,313.00

127-5-7010-6910 TRANSFERS OUT                            0.00       7,637.15           0.00       7,637.15     0.00 (     7,637.15)

200-5-7010-6801 PRINCIPAL PAYMENTS                 401,039.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00     401,039.00

200-5-7010-6851 INTEREST PAYMENTS                        0.00      47,449.38      24,682.50      47,449.38     0.00 (    47,449.38)

200-5-7010-6899 BOND REGISTRATION FEES                   0.00       1,000.00       1,250.00       1,000.00     0.00 (     1,000.00)

610-5-7010-6910 TRANSFERS OUT                      115,558.00       5,153.75       6,271.34       5,153.75     4.46     110,404.25

__________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 TOTAL DEBT SERVICE                                737,370.00      89,728.00      44,995.52      89,728.00    12.17     647,642.00



 

 2-11-2016 07:58 AM                                       CITY  OF  EVANSDALE                                           PAGE:   31

                                                 EXPENDITURES BY DEPARTMENT (UNAUDITED)

                                                          AS OF: DECEMBER 31ST, 2015

 

                                                                                                              50.00% OF YEAR COMP.

2015 CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT

                                                    CURRENT        CURRENT      PRIOR YEAR      CURRENT       % OF       BUDGET

DEPARTMENTAL EXPENDITURES                            BUDGET         PERIOD     YTD BALANCE    YTD BALANCE    BUDGET     BALANCE

__________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 

302-5-7500-6407 ENGINEERING FEES                         0.00           0.00           0.00      73,984.43     0.00 (    73,984.43)

302-5-7500-6411 LEGAL/PROFESSIONAL FEES                  0.00           0.00           0.00      13,250.00     0.00 (    13,250.00)

302-5-7500-6761 RIVER FOREST RD TRAIL PROJECT      572,000.00      20,989.75           0.00      20,989.75     3.67     551,010.25

302-5-7500-6762 RIVER FOREST RD RECONSTRUCT      2,554,000.00      66,991.75           0.00      66,991.75     2.62   2,487,008.25

302-5-7500-6763 DUBUQUE ROAD BRIDGE PROJ           375,000.00           0.00           0.00     350,195.71    93.39      24,804.29

302-5-7500-6764 NORMA RD PROJECT                   400,000.00      35,489.50           0.00     192,945.93    48.24     207,054.07

__________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 TOTAL 2015 CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT                  3,901,000.00     123,471.00           0.00     718,357.57    18.41   3,182,642.43



 

 2-11-2016 07:58 AM                                       CITY  OF  EVANSDALE                                           PAGE:   32

                                                 EXPENDITURES BY DEPARTMENT (UNAUDITED)

                                                          AS OF: DECEMBER 31ST, 2015

 

                                                                                                              50.00% OF YEAR COMP.

SEWER & SEWAGE DISPOSAL

                                                    CURRENT        CURRENT      PRIOR YEAR      CURRENT       % OF       BUDGET

DEPARTMENTAL EXPENDITURES                            BUDGET         PERIOD     YTD BALANCE    YTD BALANCE    BUDGET     BALANCE

__________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 

610-5-8015-6010 REGULAR WAGES                       36,785.00       2,442.00      15,162.88      16,758.85    45.56      20,026.15

610-5-8015-6020 PART TIME                                0.00          73.44           0.00          73.44     0.00 (        73.44)

610-5-8015-6040 OVERTIME                             5,500.00         371.07       2,417.10       1,798.61    32.70       3,701.39

610-5-8015-6058 PUBLIC WORKS DIRECTOR               16,823.00       1,941.21       5,688.60      11,626.95    69.11       5,196.05

610-5-8015-6061 LONGEVITY                              300.00          25.00          50.00         150.00    50.00         150.00

610-5-8015-6062 HOLIDAY PAY                              0.00         141.36         566.61         424.08     0.00 (       424.08)

610-5-8015-6063 SICK PAY                                 0.00          17.67         806.29         185.55     0.00 (       185.55)

610-5-8015-6064 VACATION                                 0.00         220.88         919.97         892.35     0.00 (       892.35)

610-5-8015-6067 COMP HOURS                               0.00           0.00         437.84          79.52     0.00 (        79.52)

610-5-8015-6068 CASUAL DAY                               0.00          39.76         343.40         260.64     0.00 (       260.64)

610-5-8015-6110 FICA - CITY CONTRIBUTION             3,701.00         320.91       1,583.55       1,964.16    53.07       1,736.84

610-5-8015-6120 MEDICARE - CITY  CONTRIBUTION          866.00          75.08         370.32         459.33    53.04         406.67

610-5-8015-6130 IPERS - CITY CONTRIBUTION            5,332.00         470.82       2,315.29       2,879.90    54.01       2,452.10

610-5-8015-6150 GROUP INSURANCE                     14,466.00         747.88       6,992.25       4,486.10    31.01       9,979.90

610-5-8015-6154 LIFE INS. PREMIUM                        0.00         132.95           0.00       1,089.30     0.00 (     1,089.30)

610-5-8015-6160 WORKERS' COMPENSATION                4,500.00         101.00         876.00         841.00    18.69       3,659.00

610-5-8015-6170 UNEMPLOYMENT COMPENSATION              301.00           0.00         265.76         195.98    65.11         105.02

610-5-8015-6181 UNIFORM ALLOWANCE                    1,500.00         129.32         741.99         963.56    64.24         536.44

610-5-8015-6210 DUES,MEMBERSHIPS                     1,000.00           0.00          25.00           0.00     0.00       1,000.00

610-5-8015-6230 EDUCATION/TRAINING                   1,000.00           0.00           0.00         205.00    20.50         795.00

610-5-8015-6310 BLDG/GROUNDS MAINT & REPAIR         12,000.00       2,057.95       1,919.09       5,931.54    49.43       6,068.46

610-5-8015-6322 TREATMENT PLANT MAINTENANCE         15,000.00       6,445.13      10,672.62      10,582.14    70.55       4,417.86

610-5-8015-6323 LIFT STATION MAINTENANCE            15,000.00         105.00       7,295.48         689.37     4.60      14,310.63

610-5-8015-6324 COLLECTION SYSTEM MAINTENANCE       15,000.00         350.00           0.00       3,062.32    20.42      11,937.68

610-5-8015-6331 GAS & OIL                            5,200.00         119.51       1,677.00       1,471.86    28.31       3,728.14

610-5-8015-6332 VEHICLE/OPERATIONAL EQUIP RPR        3,000.00           0.00       2,391.61       2,102.89    70.10         897.11

610-5-8015-6371 MIDAMERICAN UTILITY                 41,000.00       3,083.74      21,165.80      23,010.30    56.12      17,989.70

610-5-8015-6373 TELEPHONE, CELL PHONES               3,000.00         438.24       1,660.69       1,780.15    59.34       1,219.85

610-5-8015-6374 WATER EXPENSE                          250.00          39.60         113.06          79.20    31.68         170.80

610-5-8015-6375 IOWA ONE CALL                          200.00          28.00          83.83         120.60    60.30          79.40

610-5-8015-6390 FLOOD                               12,000.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00      12,000.00

610-5-8015-6411 LEGAL/PROFESSIONAL FEES              7,000.00           0.00       1,275.00       2,525.00    36.07       4,475.00

610-5-8015-6489 SLUDGEHAULING                       22,000.00      19,572.72      19,165.68      19,572.72    88.97       2,427.28

610-5-8015-6490 OTHER PROFESSIONAL SERVICE          15,000.00         840.00       6,103.00       5,280.00    35.20       9,720.00

610-5-8015-6504 MINOR EQUIPMENT                      6,000.00       2,175.67       1,044.42       2,479.82    41.33       3,520.18

610-5-8015-6507 OPERATING SUPPLIES                   2,000.00         463.59       1,543.57       1,323.53    66.18         676.47

610-5-8015-6508 POSTAGE/COPIES/BILLINGS              5,700.00           1.15       2,700.00       2,327.57    40.83       3,372.43

__________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 TOTAL SEWER & SEWAGE DISPOSAL                     271,424.00      42,970.65     118,373.70     127,673.33    47.04     143,750.67



 

 2-11-2016 07:58 AM                                       CITY  OF  EVANSDALE                                           PAGE:   33

                                                 EXPENDITURES BY DEPARTMENT (UNAUDITED)

                                                          AS OF: DECEMBER 31ST, 2015

 

                                                                                                              50.00% OF YEAR COMP.

LANDFILL/GARBAGE

                                                    CURRENT        CURRENT      PRIOR YEAR      CURRENT       % OF       BUDGET

DEPARTMENTAL EXPENDITURES                            BUDGET         PERIOD     YTD BALANCE    YTD BALANCE    BUDGET     BALANCE

__________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 

670-5-8040-6057 YARDWASTE WAGES                      5,600.00         212.04       2,543.73       2,215.51    39.56       3,384.49

670-5-8040-6110 FICA - CITY CONTRIBUTION               348.00          12.74         152.49         134.08    38.53         213.92

670-5-8040-6120 MEDICARE - CITY  CONTRIBUTION           81.00           2.97          35.62          31.37    38.73          49.63

670-5-8040-6130 IPERS - CITY CONTRIBUTION              501.00          18.94         227.17         197.87    39.50         303.13

670-5-8040-6150 GROUP INSURANCE                          0.00           0.00           0.00 (        23.12)    0.00          23.12

670-5-8040-6485 YARDWASTE EXPENSES                   1,500.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00       1,500.00

670-5-8040-6486 CLEANUP WEEK/OTHER EXP               2,000.00           0.00           0.00       7,572.50   378.63 (     5,572.50)

670-5-8040-6487 RECYCLE COLLECTION                  28,000.00       3,838.50      14,663.00      23,346.83    83.38       4,653.17

670-5-8040-6488 REFUSE COLLECTION                  184,165.00      16,121.70     107,134.50     111,122.67    60.34      73,042.33

670-5-8040-6508 POSTAGE/COPIES/BILLINGS              5,460.00           0.00       2,700.00       2,282.80    41.81       3,177.20

__________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 TOTAL LANDFILL/GARBAGE                            227,655.00      20,206.89     127,456.51     146,880.51    64.52      80,774.49



 

 2-11-2016 07:58 AM                                       CITY  OF  EVANSDALE                                           PAGE:   34

                                                 EXPENDITURES BY DEPARTMENT (UNAUDITED)

                                                          AS OF: DECEMBER 31ST, 2015

 

                                                                                                              50.00% OF YEAR COMP.

STORM WATER

                                                    CURRENT        CURRENT      PRIOR YEAR      CURRENT       % OF       BUDGET

DEPARTMENTAL EXPENDITURES                            BUDGET         PERIOD     YTD BALANCE    YTD BALANCE    BUDGET     BALANCE

__________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 

740-5-8065-6230 EDUCATION/TRAINING                     200.00         135.00           0.00         135.00    67.50          65.00

740-5-8065-6323 STORM WATER MAINTENANCE             17,150.00           0.00           0.00         720.00     4.20      16,430.00

740-5-8065-6407 ENGINEERING EXPENSE                      0.00           0.00           0.00         175.00     0.00 (       175.00)

740-5-8065-6414 PRINTING & PUBLISHING EXPENSE          650.00           0.00           0.00         457.32    70.36         192.68

__________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 TOTAL STORM WATER                                  18,000.00         135.00           0.00       1,487.32     8.26      16,512.68



 

 2-11-2016 07:58 AM                                       CITY  OF  EVANSDALE                                           PAGE:   35

                                                 EXPENDITURES BY DEPARTMENT (UNAUDITED)

                                                          AS OF: DECEMBER 31ST, 2015

 

                                                                                                              50.00% OF YEAR COMP.

NON-PROGRAM GEN REV

                                                    CURRENT        CURRENT      PRIOR YEAR      CURRENT       % OF       BUDGET

DEPARTMENTAL EXPENDITURES                            BUDGET         PERIOD     YTD BALANCE    YTD BALANCE    BUDGET     BALANCE

__________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 

__________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

__________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

TOTAL EXPENDITURES                               8,216,394.00     489,457.56   1,797,095.83   2,734,316.59    33.28   5,482,077.41

                                                =============  =============  =============  =============  =======  =============





EVANSDALE POLICE DEPARTMENT 
CITY COUNCIL REPORT 

JANUARY 2015 
 
 
 
CALLS FOR SERVICE    315 
 
ARRESTS      27  
 
OFFENSES             49 
 
OFFENSES CLEARED           93.9% 
 
TRAFFIC CITATIONS           52 
 
CRIMINAL CITATIONS          15 
 
MUNICIPAL INFRACTIONS           0 
 
WARNINGS             4 
 
ERO’S              0 
 
JANUARY FINES AND SURCHARGES                 $1,099.04 
BUDGET YTD FINES AND SURCHARGES           $6,717.09 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 









EVANSDALE PUBLIC LIBRARY
MONTHLY CIRCULATION REPORT

JANUARY 2016

# OF MATERIALS CHECKED OUT:
Adult Non-fiction 60 Youth Non-fiction 31
Adult Fiction 340 Youth Fiction (YF = 46 YA = 47) 93
Adult Magazines 44 Young Easy 91
Large Print 3 Youth Magazines 0

Kits 2
Total Adult 447 Total Youth 217
 from 2015 26  from last month 81  from 2015 181  from last month 44

Misc (Travel guides, other) 000
Newspapers 000
TOTAL PRINT 664
 from 2015 207  from last month 37

Video tapes 002
DVD 084
Books on tape/CD 000
Music CDs 001
ONLINE Database uses (20) – Video (1) - Audiobooks (80) - E-books (46) - Kindle (45) - Digital Music (83) 275
Misc other (Equipment, games, etc.) 000
TOTAL NON-PRINT 362

 from 2015 89  from last month 128

# OF INTERLIBRARY LOANS: (Information taken directly from SILO statistics)
Will send/not send 05/01
Requested/Received 09/08

TOTAL # OF ALL MATERIALS CHECKED OUT: 1026 (751+ 275 Online Uses)
From last month  91
From 2015  118

# OF ITEMS LOANED TO EVANSDALE RESIDENTS:

2016 463 of total 1026 (45.1%)

2015 535 of total 1134 (47.2%)

# OF ITEMS LOANED TO NON-EVANSDALE RESIDENTS +/- FROM 2014
**Elk Run Heights 012 -055
**Gilbertville 015 +001
**County 035 -005
Waterloo 159 -057
Cedar Falls 025 -012
Raymond 001 -008
Brandon 003 +003
Dewar 002 +001
Dunkerton 002 -002
Fairbank 006 +006
LaPorte City 001 -015
Other 001 +001
Daycares 002 -004
Libraries/At-home delivery 024 +017
Online 275 +083
Total number of library users: Approx. 771  from last month: 78  from 2015: 22  from 2014: 87

Day with highest number of users: 48 users on Monday, January 4th

Day with lowest number of users: 19 users on Thursday, January 21st

Number of days open: 25 (Closed New Year’s Day)
Number of hours open: 166 hours
Avg number of library users per day: 31  from last month: 2  from 2015: 2
Number of computer users: 429 (391 Int, 32 Wireless, 6 Kid)  from last month: 59 2015: 363  from 2015: 66
Number of Computer hours logged: 25525 minutes = 425.417 hrs  from last month: 105.75 hrs  from 2015: 34.0 hrs



MONTHLY TOTAL: 25

# OF NEW LIBRARY CARDS ISSUED: 20 # OF REISSUED or RENEWED CARDS: 5

ADULT YOUTH ADULT YOUTH
Elk Run - - 1 -
Evansdale 6 6 2 -
Cedar Falls - - - -
Dysart - - - 1
Waterloo 4 4 1 -
Libraries -

MONEY TURNED INTO CITY OF EVANSDALE $ 151.93
Fines $ 54.00
Computer copies, etc. 62.25
Duplicate Cards 1.00
Faxes and other 34.68
Refunds 0.00

MONEY TURNED INTO FRIENDS OF LIBRARY $ 101.59

MONTHLY GRAND TOTAL: $ 253.52 ACCUMULATED FY TOTALS to CITY: $1529.03 to FOL: $596.49

PRINT MATERIALS PROCESSED AND ADDED TO COLLECTION: 129
Adult fiction 021 Miscellaneous 000
Adult Non-fiction 015 Reference 000
Large Print 010 Youth Magazines 002
Magazines 026 Youth non-fiction 008
Kits 000 Young Easy 008

Youth Fiction 018
ILL Books 006 Young Adult 015

VIDEOS, DVDs, AUDIO, CDs PROCESSED AND ADDED TO COLLECTION: 8
New Donated

VHS 000 000
DVD 006 002
Audiobooks 000 000
CDs 000 000

ITEMS AUTOMATED AND WEEDED FROM COLLECTION:
Items Added
(Computer)

Items deleted
(Computer)

# of books/videos
withdrawn

Retail cost of
books/videos

withdrawn

121 56 13 $233.78

ITEMS OVERDUE:
009 items overdue this month

1543 items due total thru end of the current reporting month (+2 from last month)
1534 items due 12/31/15 or before (1 long term overdue returned)

Photocopies $ 20.30
Book/Magazine Sale 25.00
Donations 20.82
Ink Recycling 20.40
Book consignment funds 15.07



EVANSDALE PUBLIC LIBRARY
MONTHLY BOARD OF TRUSTEES MEETING

MONDAY, DECEMBER 21, 2015

Call to Order: The meeting was called to order by President Borwig at 6:03pm.

Roll Call: Present:  Borwig, Clements, Hansen, Johnson, Nichols, and Pritchett
Absent: Kettwig, Miller and Rasanen

Approval of November 16, 2015 Monthly Meeting Minutes: Pritchett moved and Hansen seconded to
approve the minutes from the November 16, 2015 meeting.  Ayes – 6.  The motion carried.

Approval of bills to be paid in December: Hansen moved and Nichols seconded to approve the
November bills to be paid in December. Ayes -6.  The motion carried.

Treasurer’s Report: Kettwig reviewed the report. There were no questions.

Circulation Report: The circulation report was reviewed. There were no questions or concerns.

Old Business:
 Overdrive Advantage/Axis 360/Freegal program: After determining that the Freegal program was

not an option after last month’s meeting, it came down to the two other programs. Director Jensen
said she had spoken to both reps and had the chance to review both databases. She said they were
both comparable with regards to price; the only difference was the Overdrive Advantage was a
supplement to what we already use. Nichols moved and Hansen seconded to approve and go with
Axis 360. Ayes – 6. The motion carried.

 Director Jensen noted that she received notification from Mayor Faas that the library did receive the
grant for the Lego project. She noted that the grant amount received was $1240, and with the other
monies already received and promised, it makes up a total of $1500. She said that checks would be
distributed at the award ceremony on Wednesday, January 27th at 10AM at the Waterloo Center for
the Arts. Hansen volunteered to go there to receive the check. Jensen said that once the monies
were received she would begin purchasing the necessary equipment and start the planning of the
Lego program.

New Business:
 Marcus Norman was here to represent the Boy Scouts Pack #3126 (Students of Poyner, Highland

and Lincoln) and to request to have fundraiser tickets (Dad’s Belgian Waffle breakfast, Saturday,
February 6th, 8-11am, $6 in advance) available at the library for purchase. Hansen moved to allow
the request and Johnson seconded. Ayes – 6. The motion carried.

 Director Jensen informed the board that one of last year’s Summer Reading Program programs, Suit
Up!, lost the check paid for their services in the amount of $150, and did not get it cashed within the
90-day allotted time frame. They asked for a new check to be reissued. Johnson moved to cancel the
old check and reissue a new one, stating that this would be a one-time reissue. Nichols seconded
the motion. Ayes – 6. The motion carried.

 Director Jensen said that they had received several requests recently for language acquisition
materials, especially English as a second language, which the library does not have because there
are so many different languages to which this applies. She said that while doing the research for the



e-book/audiobook program, she came across a couple of different language databases in which she
received information, and reviewed. Her recommendation was the Transparent Language database,
which provided access to the learning of over 95 languages for the annual amount of $500 for their
library. She said they had the money to cover it in the books/subscription line item. Nichols said she
will get information to the teachers in the Waterloo Community School district about this program.
Director Jensen feels that with computers, tablets and smartphones being ubiquitous in use,
providing more access to digital material is inevitable. The goal is to find the databases most desired
and provide those since price is an obvious issue. We will see what type of use it gets and adjust
accordingly next year. Nichols moved and Johnson seconded to approve the Transparent Language
database for one year. Ayes – 6.  The motion carried.

 The city’s proposed wage increase is 3%. The budget committee proposed that Director Jensen
receive $.50 (2.9%) and Assistant Johnson receive $.40 (3.1%). Hansen moved and Clements
seconded to approve the wage increases recommended by the Budget Committee. Ayes – 6. The
motion carried.

 Johnson moved and Hansen seconded to accept the proposed budget for FY2016-2017 and submit
to the city. The only money being asked for above and beyond in the general fund line items is to
accommodate pay increases. The Committee is asking for $13,100 in Capital Improvements. $10,500
to expand the new e-book/audiobook database, and $2600 for a new STEM computer system in the
youth department to replace one of the game computers with something more educational. Ayes –
6. The motion carried.

Discussion:
 Pritchett said that she just wanted to thank everyone on the board and on staff for their hard

work. She said oftentimes it goes unnoticed and it’s rarely addressed.

Adjournment: There being no further business the meeting was adjourned at 7:01pm.

Respectfully submitted,

Shannon Jensen, Library Director



 
 

 
 

EVANSDALE WATER WORKS 
BOARD OF TRUSTEES MEETING 

JANUARY 11, 2016 
 
The Board of Trustees of the Evansdale Water Works met in regular session at City Hall in Evansdale, Iowa, on the above 
date. Chairman Chad Borwig called the meeting to order at 4:30 p.m. Members present in order of roll call: Sharon K. Loftus, 
Cecil A. Azbill and Chad J. Borwig. Quorum present. 
 
Election of Board Chairman for 2016: Borwig/Loftus to elect Cecil Azbill as Chairman. Ayes – Three. Motion carried. 
 
Election of Board Vice-Chairman for 2016: Borwig/Azbill to elect Sharon Loftus as Vice-Chairman. Ayes – Three. Motion 
carried. 
 
Chairman Azbill conducted the meeting from this point forward. 
 
Borwig/Loftus to approve the January 11, 2016 agenda. Ayes – Three. Motion carried. 
 
Appointments for 2016: a short discussion was held regarding the appointments for Attorney and Engineer. Loftus/Azbill to 
appoint Patrick Galles as Water Works attorney and William Claassen as engineer for 2016. Ayes – Three. Motion carried.  
 
Borwig/Loftus to approve the following Consent Agenda items: a) Approval of the December 21, 2015 Regular Board 
Meeting Minutes as submitted; and b) Approval of the Accounts Reconciliation Report for December 2015. Ayes – Three. 
Motion carried.  
 
Borwig/Azbill to approve and authorize payment of claims as listed: ACCO Unlimited Corp 395.80; BMC Aggregates LC 
177.21; City of Evansdale 10,137.00; Colwell Ford Inc 1,136.24; Courier Communications 83.52; Esco Automation 559.79; 
Evansdale Water Works 37.25; Harland Technology Services 640.00; Keystone Laboratories Inc 55.00; MidAmerican 
Energy Inc 48.03; Postmaster 224.00; Treasurer State of Iowa 1,837.00; Tyler Technologies Inc 2,437.50; US Cellular 75.82; 
Wex Bank 80.51; Windstream 66.27; December Deposits Applied 1,885.90 and December 2015 payroll 11,045.98. 
December Revenue: Deposits 2,306.00; Water Fund 37,937.76; Sewer Fund 33,320.03; and Garbage Fund 19,386.52. Ayes – 
Three. Motion carried. 
 
Software split from the City 
Discuss updates: Office Manager Sandy Clements relayed a few more glitches are being worked out. Payroll went well. The 
online bank accounts are now set up.  
Authorize setup change to Financial software: Borwig/Loftus to approve changing from two pooled funds to one. Ayes – 
Three. Motion carried.  
 
Authorization to publish Wages & Salaries for 2015: Azbill/Loftus to publish 2015 wages and salaries. Ayes – Three. Motion 
carried. They are as follows: Azbill, Cecil 150.00; Bodecker, Barry 79.84; Borwig, Chad 225.00; Clements, Sandra 
45,336.09; Ellison, Michael 54,791.14; Frickson, Dona 175.00; Lang, Dakota 26.72; Loftus, Sharon 350.00; Schares, 
Christopher 7,917.18; and White, Charlotte 28,259.30. 
 
Discuss & approve Five Year Plan: all three items were left in the plan, only the budget year for consideration was changed. 
They are listed as follows: #1) Update 4” water mains; #2) Loop dead ends in the distribution system; and #3) Put in more 
valves, especially in the older sections of town. The first two items will be considered in Fiscal Years 2017-2019, and Item 
#3 will remain a yearly item. Azbill/Loftus to approve the Five Year Plan. Ayes – Three. Motion carried. 
 
Proposed Budget for FY 2016-2017 
Review Revenues: the Board tentatively projected 20 new housing starts. 
Discuss Expenditures: the Board discussed proposed figures for all expenditures except wages. 
 
Discussion: None.   
 
Borwig/Loftus to adjourn. Ayes - Three. Motion carried. The meeting adjourned at 5:24 p.m. 
 
 
______________________________________   ________________________________________  
Cecil A. Azbill, Chairman     Sandra E. Clements, Secretary  











 RESOLUTION 5924 
 

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 
EVANSDALE, IOWA AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR TO SIGN AN 28E 
AGREEMENT WITH THE CITY OF ELK RUN HEIGHTS TO PROVIDE 
LAW ENFORCEMENT SERVICES FOR THE CITY OF ELK RUN 
HEIGHTS FOR FISCAL YEAR 2017. 

 
WHEREAS, the city of Elk Run Heights is desirous of contracting law enforcement 

service with the City of Evansdale;  
 

WHEREAS, the City of Evansdale is agreeable to rendering, such service on the terms 
and conditions hereinafter set forth; and  

 
Per Attached Agreement 

 
Whereas, the City of Elk Run Heights agrees to pay the city of Evansdale Thirty-one 

Thousand, Six Hundred Nineteen Dollars ($31,619) per fiscal year.  The payments shall be due 
Quarterly commencing on July 1, 2016, October 1, 2016, January 1, 2017, and April 1, 2017; and 

 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the City Council of the City of Evansdale, 

Iowa, authorizes the Mayor to sign the 28E Agreement for the Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2017. 
 
PASSED AND ADOPTED THIS 16TH DAY OF FEBRUARY 2016. 

 
 

ATTEST: 
 

 
_______________________              ___________________________ 
Doug Faas, Mayor              DeAnne Kobliska, City Clerk  



 

 

28E CONTRACTUAL AGREEMENT FOR LAW ENFORCEMENT SERVICES 

 

THIS CONTRACT made and entered into this _____ day of __________________, 2016, by 

and between the City of Evansdale, Iowa (hereinafter “Evansdale”) and the City of Elk Run 

Heights, Iowa (hereinafter “Elk Run Heights”). 

 

WHEREAS, Elk Run Heights is desirous of contracting law enforcement services with 

Evansdale, and WHEREAS, Evansdale is agreeable to rendering such service on the terms and 

conditions hereinafter set forth, and WHEREAS, Evansdale is agreeable to furnishing law 

enforcement services to Elk Run Heights as hereinafter set forth. 

 

NOW, THEREFORE, pursuant to Chapter 28E of the Code of Iowa, 2015, the parties agree as 

follows: 

 

1. Duration of Agreement. The duration of this agreement is one (1) year, commencing 

July 1, 2016, and terminating (including) June 30, 2017. 

 

2. No Entity Created. No separate legal or administrative entity is created by this 

agreement. 

 

3. Purpose of Agreement. The purpose of this agreement is to provide law 

enforcement services to Elk Run Heights. 

 

4. Financing. Elk Run Heights shall finance the operation from general revenue.  

Detailed budgets and costs shall be kept by both parties.  Elk Run Heights agrees to pay 

Evansdale for the fiscal year beginning July 1, 2016 and ending June 30, 2017 the sum of 

$31,618.80 payable quarterly on the 15th day of the first month of each quarter. 

 

5. Renewal. This agreement will automatically be extended for an additional one year 

period unless three months’ written notice of intent not to extend is given by either party. 

 

6. Services to be Provided.  

 

A. Evansdale agrees to provide law enforcement services within the corporate limits 

of Elk Run Heights, which services shall include but not be limited to the enforcement of 

state statutes, where applicable, municipal ordinances, general patrol activities, and the 

duties and functions of the type customarily rendered by professional law enforcement 

officers to enforce the ordinances of the municipal code of Elk Run Heights and the 

statutes of the State of Iowa by duly sworn and certified officers of Evansdale. 

 

B. Evansdale agrees that it shall provide law enforcement protection within the 

corporate limits of Elk Run Heights, 24 hours a day, 365 days a year, on a random patrol 

basis, random patrol meaning that there is no fixed time in which the personnel or 

vehicles will appear but Evansdale will treat Elk Run Heights as part of its normal city 

patrolling jurisdiction and shall furnish 21 hours of random patrol within Elk Run 

Heights per week. 



 

2 

 

 

C. Officers shall attend all law enforcement related court and administrative hearings 

upon the request of the Elk Run Heights City Attorney or Elk Run Heights city officials. 

 

D. Officers shall, where possible, file charges under City Ordinances of Elk Run 

Heights, but if Elk Run Heights has no applicable ordinance, then the charge may be filed 

under the applicable state statute. 

 

E. Evansdale shall make monthly reports to the Mayor and City Council of Elk Run 

Heights.  These monthly reports shall include the enforcement activity, number of calls, 

the number of investigative hours spent, and other matters which the parties may deem 

important to be included in these reports.  These reports shall be computer based 

wherever possible. 

 

F. The discipline of all officers in matters incident to performance of their services 

and control of all personnel shall remain with Evansdale.  Evansdale shall also be 

responsible for all training, hiring, firing, assignment and other discipline of their 

employees. 

 

G. Evansdale shall hold Elk Run Heights harmless for any liability arising out of 

Evansdale’s performance of this contract.  Elk Run Heights shall, however, remain 

responsible for any intentional or negligent acts of Elk Run Heights, its officers or 

employees, that result in liability and damages to Evansdale or third parties.  Both 

Evansdale and Elk Run Heights shall provide their liability insurance to cover the 

operation and performance of this contract. 

 

7. Responsibility of Mayor. The Mayor of Elk Run Heights shall be responsible for 

setting law enforcement practices and standards, generally.  Said guidelines will be 

communicated directly to the Evansdale Police Chief by the Mayor.  Laws to be enforced equally 

and without favor. 

 

8. Additional Services. Evansdale will provide additional personnel and services when 

requested by Elk Run Heights for special events or incidents.  Elk Run Heights shall pay to 

Evansdale the actual cost of said additional personnel and services, in the same manner as 

described in paragraph 9 below.  Evansdale will provide time cards and other verification of 

costs when requested by Elk Run Heights. 

 

9. Specialty Personnel. If it becomes necessary for Evansdale to provide special 

investigative, enforcement, photographic, or laboratory services to Elk Run Heights for the 

investigation or prosecution of any crime committed in Elk Run Heights, Evansdale shall bill Elk 

Run Heights on a monthly basis for said expenses at the actual cost to Evansdale.  Evansdale 

agrees that the above services shall only be necessary if the regular patrol officer is unable to 

perform the needed work due to the lack of experience, training or availability.  It is anticipated 

by the parties that the above services would only be required in the investigation of major felony 

matters.  The billing for specialty services is done by Evansdale.  An itemized statement is 



 

3 

 

prepared and sent to Elk Run Heights for receiving the services and payment for the services is 

sent to Evansdale and placed in the general fund as revenue. 

 

10. Elk Run Heights Non-Liability. Elk Run Heights shall not assume any liability for 

the direct payment of any salaries, wages or other compensation to any Evansdale personnel 

performing services hereunder for Elk Run Heights, or any liability other than provided in the 

contract.  Elk Run Heights shall not be liable for compensation or indemnity to any Evansdale 

employee for injury or sickness arising out of his or her employment and Evansdale hereby 

agrees to hold harmless Elk Run Heights from any such claim. 

 

11. Liability Insurance. Each of the parties hereto agrees that they shall maintain the same 

liability insurance coverage they now have in force to insure their respective interest in this 

contract.  Each party may require proof of insurance and certification of insurance from the 

other, and compliance with such a request shall not unreasonably be withheld. 

 

12. Consultation with Elk Run Heights. Evansdale Police representatives shall make 

themselves available during normal working business hours to the City Council or Mayor of Elk 

Run Heights to discuss the law enforcement services being provided to Elk Run Heights. 

 

13. Default. In the event one party defaults or cannot perform because of 

circumstances beyond its control, Evansdale shall refund Elk Run Heights an amount of money 

in the same proportion to the contract price as the time for non-performance is to the contract. 

 

14. Access. All parties mutually agree to allow access to records, documents and 

papers to auditors of Elk Run Heights and of Evansdale as allowed by Chapter 692 of the Code 

of Iowa.  Such access shall be allowed until three years after the expiration date of this contract. 

 

15. Third Party Claims. Elk Run Heights shall not be responsible for any act, injury or 

damage arising out of the performance of this contract due solely to the fault or negligence of 

Evansdale.  Elk Run Heights shall, however, be responsible for any act, including acts of 

negligence, that causes claims to be made by or against Evansdale or a third party.  Each party to 

this agreement shall be required to defend any action as their interests appear. 

 

16. Evansdale Non-Liability. Evansdale and its officers and employees shall not be 

deemed to assume any liability for intentional or negligent acts of Elk Run Heights, its officers 

or employees.  Elk Run Heights shall hold Evansdale, its officers and employees harmless from, 

and shall defend Evansdale, its officers and employees against any claim for damages resulting 

therefrom. 

 

17. Entire Agreement. All parties state that they have obtained the necessary approval and 

acceptance from their respective governing bodies to enter into this agreement and that the above 

provisions constitute the entire and complete agreement between the parties on this subject 

matter. 

 

  



 

4 

 

THE ABOVE CONTRACT is hereby entered into by the following authorized agents of the 

parties. 

 

     CITY OF EVANSDALE, IOWA 

 

 

     By:____________________________________________ 

      Doug Faas, Mayor 

 

 

ATTEST: 

 

 

_______________________________ 

City Clerk 

 

 

     CITY OF ELK RUN HEIGHTS, IOWA 

 

 

     By:____________________________________________ 

      Tim Swope, Mayor 

 

 

ATTEST: 

 

 

_______________________________ 

City Clerk 





RESOLUTION 5925 
 

 
A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 
EVANSDALE, IOWA, APPROVING FISCAL YEAR 2017 BUDGET FOR 
PRESENTATION AND SETTING THE DATE OF A PUBLIC HEARING 
FOR THE PROPOSED BUDGET FOR FISCAL YEAR ENDING JUNE 30, 
2017.  

 
BE IT RESOLVED, by the City Council of the City of Evansdale, Iowa, as follows: 

 
(1) The Budget for the Fiscal Year ending June 30, 2017 is hereby approved for 

presentation to the public; 
 

(2) A public hearing concerning the proposed Budget for Fiscal Year ending June 30, 2017 
is hereby established for March 1, 2016 at the regular City Council Meeting at 6:00 PM in the 
Evansdale City Hall; 
 

(3)  The City Clerk is hereby directed and authorized to publish notice of said public 
hearing according to State Law. 
 
 

PASSED AND ADOPTED THIS 16TH DAY OF FEBRUARY 2016. 
 
 

ATTEST: 
 
 

_____________________________          __________________________________ 
Doug Faas, Mayor                DeAnne Kobliska, City Clerk 

 
 
 
 
 



RESOLUTION 5926 
 

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 
EVANSDALE, IOWA, AUTHORIZING THE PUBLICATION OF THE 
SALARIES AND COMPENSATION OF THE CITY OFFICIALS AND 
EMPLOYEES OF THE CITY OF EVANSDALE, IOWA FOR THE 
CALENDAR YEAR 2015. 

 
WHEREAS, Chapter 372.13 of the Iowa State Code requires the City Clerk to publish a 

summary of all expenditures; and 
 

WHEREAS, an Attorney General’s opinion dated April 12, 1978 determined that the 
salaries and compensation of city officials and employees are included in the publication 
requirement on an annual basis;  
 

THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the City Council of the City of Evansdale, Iowa 
that the City Clerk is hereby directed and authorized to publish the salaries and compensation of 
the city officials and employees of the City of Evansdale, Iowa for the calendar year 2015, as 
required by Iowa State law, in the Waterloo Cedar Falls Courier, designated as the official legal 
paper for the city.  Said listing is hereby incorporated. 
 

PASSED AND ADOPTED THIS 16TH DAY OF FEBRUARY 2016. 
 
 
 
 

 
       ATTEST: 
 
 

___________________________  ______________________________ 
Doug Faas, Mayor    DeAnne Kobliska, City Clerk 



CITY OF EVANSDALE 2015 SALARY REPORT
EMPLOYEE NAME SALARY EMPLOYEE NAME SALARY
ADAMS, CHAD 180.00                NEUMAN, BEN 51,413.50           
ANDERSON, WINDY 152.00                NICHOLS, RONALD L 630.00                
BACKEN, JIM 576.00                NICHOLS, THOMAS 280.00                
BENHOFF, JOE C 2,625.00            NICHOLS, TRAVIS 260.00                
BENHOFF, MARILYN L 3,060.49            NOLAN, RICHARD 140.00                
BERRYMAN, JEREMY 1,542.49            NORMAN, MARCUS 1,484.00             
BODECKER, BARRY 38,412.35          ** OLSEN, AMBER 354.00                
BROKAW, NICHOLAS 3,433.25            OWENS, MICHAEL R 663.00                
CARRIER, BRAD 40.00                  PATTISON, CODY 975.00                
CLARK, AMY E 1,083.90            PETERS, CHRISTINE 45.00                  
DANIELS, KENDALL R 169.00                PHILLIPS, RYAN A 9,506.41             
DEAN, MICHAEL E 50,593.37          PICHA, JASON T 19,521.50           
DEITRICK, LISA A 191.42                RAHLF, BRADLEY 126.00                
DEMRY, WILLIAM J 1,385.00            REITER, CHARLES P 278.00                
DEWATER, RICHARD A 720.00                REUTER, RICHARD F 33,859.47           
DIETZ, CASSIDY J 52,973.16          RICHTER, JOSHUA 2,178.75             
DOLF, HEATHER M 25.00                  RIX, SYDNEE 432.00                
DOLF, JASON J 25.00                  SCHARES, CHRISTOPHER K 44,983.38           
ELLISON, STEFANIE A 37,831.96          SCHILLING, RANDY L 140.00                
FAAS, DOUGLAS A 43,430.00          SEIBLE, STEVEN 840.00                
FELCHLE, KELLEY M 13,304.03          SKINNER, THOMAS C 325.80                
FRICKSON, ERIC 1,065.00            SMOCK, ALEX 3,009.09             
HAHN, NICOLE 45.00                  SMOCK, JUSTIN L 3,006.00             
HALL, RYAN L 3,568.86            SMOCK, KENT D 11,787.68           
ISLEY, ANDREW R 1,254.33            STRADER, JOELLE 17,734.62           
JENSEN, JEFFREY A 56,733.73          STROHECKER, ROGER 3,000.00             
JENSEN, SHANNON A 29,382.22          SUTTON, CRAIG J 43,593.19           
JOHNSON, ANNE R 16,261.18          TAYLOR, DANIEL K 46,677.38           
JONES, CONNER M 1,166.50            THOMPSON, JASON 25.00                  
JONES, LUCAS 557.00                TIPTON, DAVID 25.00                  
JONES, MITCHELL E 124.00                VAN WEELDEN, SHELBY 20,273.65           
KETTWIG, RONALD 220.00                VANDERKOLK, JOY 26,542.19           
KJOME, BEN H 1,224.00            WALKER, GENE R 720.00                
KOBLISKA, DEANNE R 42,549.82          WEBER, PETER N 310.00                
KREMER, NATHAN 271.00                WEBER, RANDY G 54,070.33           
LANG, DAKOTA 9,083.47            WEISBROD, WAYNE W 4,470.00             
LOFTUS, KENNETH P 810.00                WERKMEISTER, BRIAN L 80.00                  
MALLORY, IAN 25.00                  WHITE, CHARLOTTE A 2,705.27             
MAST, BRANDON C 4,870.71            WHITE, MATTHEW R 43,598.22           
MAST, MARY 1,248.16            WILLEMS, COREY 63.00                  
MONTER, NATHAN A 5,515.05            WIRTZ, BRIAN 18,669.57           
MOOTY, DUSTIN 3,704.50            WITTENBURG, JESSICA 704.00                
MUMMELTHIE, JOHN 635.00                WRIGHT, JARED E 1,689.00             
MURRAY, RUSSELL 2,212.50            WRIGHT, MICHAEL 396.00                
NEITH, JASON A 36,410.42          TOTAL 942,275.87        

**EXCLUDING EVANSDALE WATER WORKS WAGES



 
 

1 
 

CITY OF EVANSDALE 

AGREEMENT – CITY ATTORNEY 

 This Agreement, made and entered into January 5, 2016, by and between the City of Evansdale, 

State of Iowa, a municipal corporation (“the City”), and Laura L. Folkerts (“Attorney”), each of whom 

understand as follows: 

WITNESSETH: 

 WHEREAS, the City desires to retain the services of Laura L. Folkerts, Dutton, Braun, Staack 

& Hellman, PLC, as City Attorney of the City of Evansdale as provided by the Code of Ordinances for 

the City of Evansdale; and  

 WHEREAS, it is the desire of the Council to secure and retain the services of the Attorney and 

to provide a means for terminating the Attorney’s services at such time as she may be unable to fully 

discharge her duties or when the City may otherwise desire to terminate her services; and  

 WHEREAS, Attorney desires to serve as City Attorney of Evansdale; 

 NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutual covenants herein contained, the parties 

agree as follows: 

1. SCOPE. The City agrees to utilize the services of Laura L. Folkerts as City Attorney, 

beginning immediately, to perform other duties and functions as the City Council shall from time to time 

assign. Attorney may accept and provide non-exclusive legal services for other parties. 

2. TERM.  This Agreement shall be in effect through December 31, 2016. Nothing in this 

section shall prevent, limit or otherwise interfere with the right of the Council to terminate the services 

of the Attorney at any time. Nothing in this Section shall prevent, limit or otherwise interfere with the 

right of the Attorney to resign at any time from this position with the City.  In the event the Attorney 

voluntarily resigns her position with the City, the Attorney shall give the City a six week notice in 

advance, unless the parties agree otherwise in writing.  

3. COMPENSATION.  Effective immediately, the City agrees to pay Attorney for her 

services at an hourly rate of $175.00 per hour.  Attorney shall submit monthly bills to the City to be due 

and paid upon receipt.  Extensive travel is not anticipated for this position, however, the City will 

reimburse for mileage for use of Attorney’s personal vehicle for any City business conducted outside of 

Black Hawk County, Iowa, per federal and state regulations. 

4. OTHER TERMS AND CONDITIONS OF AGREEMENT.  The City, in consultation 

with the Attorney, may fix any such other terms and conditions of this Agreement, as it may determine 

from time to time, relating to the performance of Attorney, provided such terms and conditions are not 

inconsistent with or in conflict with the provisions of this Agreement, the Code of Ordinances for the 

City of Evansdale, or any other law. 

5. NOTICES. Notices pursuant to this Agreement shall be given by mailing such Notice to 

the addresses as follows: 



 
 

2 
 

Mayor Doug Faas 

Evansdale City Hall 

123 N Evans Road 

Evansdale, IA 50707 

 

Laura L. Folkerts 

Dutton, Braun, Staack & Hellman, PLC 

PO Box 810 

Waterloo, IA 50704 

 

Alternatively, notices required pursuant to this Agreement may be personally served in the same manner 

as is applicable to civil judicial practice.  Notice shall be deemed given as of the date of personal 

services or as the date of deposit of such written notice in the course of transmission with the United 

States Postal Service. 

 

6. GENERAL PROVISIONS.    

A. No change, modification or waiver of any term in this Agreement shall be valid 

unless it is in writing and signed by both parties.  This Agreement constitutes the 

entire Agreement between the parties and supersedes all prior oral or written 

Agreements or understandings between the parties.  

B. This Agreement is effective immediately. 

C. If any provision, or any portion thereof, contained in this Agreement is held 

unconstitutional, invalid, or unenforceable, the remainder of this Agreement, or 

portion thereof, shall be deemed severable, shall not be affected and shall remain 

in full force and effect.  

D. This Agreement shall not be construed for or against either party.  The Agreement 

is governed by the laws of the State of Iowa. 

THEREFORE, the City of Evansdale, Iowa, has caused this Agreement to be signed and 

executed in its behalf by its Mayor, and duly attested by its City Clerk, and the Attorney has signed and 

executed this Agreement, effective on the day and year first above written.  

CITY:       ATTORNEY: 

 

              

DOUG FAAS, Mayor     LAURA L. FOLKERTS, Attorney 

City of Evansdale, Iowa 

 

 

ATTEST:  

 

       

DeAnne Kobliska, City Clerk 



 
 
 

RESOLUTION 5927 
 

RESOLUTION APPROVING PRELIMINARY PLANS, SPECIFICATIONS, 
FORM OF CONTRACT AND COST ESTIMATE; AND AUTHORIZE THE 
IOWA DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORATION TO ADVERTISE FOR BIDS 
FOR SAID PROJECT AND THAT BID LETTING FOR THE PROJECT 
HAS BEEN SET FOR 10:00 AM, APRIL 19, 2016 FOR THE RIVER 
FOREST ROAD RECONSTRUCTION PROJECT. 

 
WHEREAS, the City of Evansdale has agreed to reconstruct River Forest Road from 

Central Avenue to Lafayette Road; and  
 

 WHEREAS, the City of Evansdale requires professional engineering services for 
preparation of final plans, specifications, cost estimate and form of contract for bidding the work to 
perform the necessary repairs;  
 
 NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the City Council of the City of Evansdale 
hereby approves preliminary plans, specifications, cost estimate and form of contract; and 
authorizes Shoff Consulting Engineers, LC, to prepare final plans and specifications. 
  

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, by the City Council of the City of Evansdale that bid 
letting for the project has been set for 10:00 a.m. on Tuesday, April 19, 2016 at Iowa Department of 
Transportation, Ames, Iowa.  

 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, by the City Council of the City of Evansdale that Mayor 

Doug Faas (or his designated representative) is authorized to sign contract documents related to the 
construction of the project and conduct the work on behalf of the City of Evansdale. 
 

PASSED AND ADOPTED THIS 16TH DAY OF FEBRUARY 2016. 
 

ATTEST: 
 

 
___________________________  _________________________________ 
Doug Faas, Mayor     DeAnne Kobliska, City Clerk 

 


	Agenda
	REGULAR CITY COUNCIL MEETING       NEXT RES 5927
	TUESDAY – FEBRUARY 16, 2016 – 6:00 PM       NEXT ORD 645
	EVANSDALE CITY HALL
	AGENDA


	02-02-2016 Council Minutes
	RES OF BILLS 02-16-2016
	LOFTYS 2016 RENEWAL APPL
	The Other Place III - Liquor License Renewal
	JAN 2016 AMBULANCE REPORT
	JAN BUILDING INSPECTION REPORT
	DEC MTD TREASURERS REPORT
	DEC EXPENDITURES BY DEPT
	JAN PARK MINUTES
	JAN POLICE DEPT REPORT
	DEC-JAN LIBRARY REPORTS
	Jan EWW Minutes
	JAN EMHA MINUTES
	JAN P & Z MINUTES
	JULY 2015 HARDSHIP & GRIEVANCE MINUTES
	RES 5924 28E Agreement-Elk Run Hgts
	RESOLUTION 5924

	Agreement for Law Enforcement Services - FINAL
	Pony Express Request
	Res 5925 budget public hearing
	RES 5926 salaries publication
	2016 SALARY REPORT
	PY Salary Report - 2899

	Agreement with City Attorney - 2016
	RES 5927 River Forest Rd Reconstruction Project

	Button1: 
	Button2: 
	Button3: 
	Button4: 


